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Instructions 

+ 	 This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Page 16). 

+ 	 Print or Type all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ 	 Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

+ 	 Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a non­
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Records and Reporting 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing certificate 
to another company. 

+ 	 If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Regulatory Oversight 

Certification Section 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6480 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 

25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 1 
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2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6 .  

'This is an application for (check one): 

( x ) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the 
certificate of authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 5 1% of 
a certificated company. The Commission must approve the new 
controlling entity. 

Name of company: 
AT&T Broadband Phone of Florida, LLC 

Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 
Additional registered d/b/a's: 
AT&T Digital Phone 

Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, zip code): 
188 Inverness Drive West 
Englewood, CO 80112 

Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 
101 N. Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Select type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply): 

( x ) Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own 
and operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in 
Florida. 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 
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( x ) Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

( ) 

( ) Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but 
may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts 
ftom underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but 
generally below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic. 

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulkholume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

( x ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service andor encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. Structure of organization; 
( ) Individual 
( ) Foreign Corporation 
( ) General Partnership 
( x ) Other: Foreign Limited Liability Corporation 

( ) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
2524.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 
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8. If individual, provide: 
Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
CiiyIStatelZip: 
Telephone No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

Not applicable 

Fax No.: 

9. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
Not applicable 

10. If foreign corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
M01000000499 

1 1. If using fictitious name-dlbla, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 
GO0339900263 

12. If a limited liability partnership, provide proof of registration to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 
Not applicable 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 
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13. If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 
Not applicable. 

Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
CityIStatelZip: 
Telephone No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

Fax No.: 

14. If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: 
Not applicable 

15. Provide F.E.I. Number (if applicable): 
04-3172563 

16. Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services? 
( x )  Yes ( )  No 

If not, who will bill for your services? (b) 

Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
CityIStatelZip: 
Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

(c) How is this information provided? 
Not applicable. 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 
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17. Who will receive the bills for your service? 
( x ) Residential Customers 
( ) PATs providers 
( ) Hotels & motels 
( ) Universities 
( ) Other: (specify) 

Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

( x ) Business Customers 
( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( ) Universities dormitory residents 

18. 

Name: Tiffany Russo 
Title: 

Address: 188 Invemess Drive West 
CiiyIStatelZip: 

Internet E-Mail Address: russo.tiffany@broadband.att.com 
Internet Website Address: http://www.broadband.att.com 

Director of Regulatory Compliance and 
Implementation 

Englewood, CO Sf3I-B 80 I I Z 
Telephone No.: (303) 858-3350 FmNo.: (303) 858-5465 

(b) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 
Name: Tiffany Russo 
Title: 

Address: 188 Invemess Drive West 
CityIStatelZip: Englewood, CO W 2  80rirc 

Internet E-Mail Address: russo.tiffany@broadband.att.com 
Internet Website Address: http://www.broadband.att.com 

Director of Regulatory Compliance and 
Implementation 

Telephone No.: (303) 858-3350 FmNo.: (303) 858-5465 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.241170, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2), 

6 



n 

(c) Complaintsfinquiries from customers: 
Name: Kimberly Rowe-Van Allen 
Title: Executive Supervisor, Customer Care 
Address: 6805 Southpoint Parkway 
City/State/Zip: Jacksonville, FL 32216 
Telephone No.: 904-3 74-770 1 Fax No.: 904-374-8404 
Internet E-Mail Address: krvallen@broadband.att.com 
Internet Website Address: http://www.broadband.att.com 

19. 

(a) 

List the states in which the applicant: 

has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 
None. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 
None. 

(c) is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 
None. 

has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company and the circumstances involved. 
None. 

(d) 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 
None. 

(0 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 
None. 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12%) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470. 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473. 25-24.480(2). 
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20. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result kom pending proceedings. If so, 
please explain. 
No. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with company, give reason why not. 

Yes. The director and officers of the former MediaOne Florida 
Telecommunications, Inc. are the director and officers of the current company. 

21. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services - (check 
all that apply): 

a. 

b. 

MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

c. x MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 
sensitive) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 

x Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470. 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473.2524.480(2). 
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d. 

e. 

f. x 800 service (toll free) 

g. 

MTS for pay telephone service providers 

x Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.). 

WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched facilities 

Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

h. 

I. Travel service 
Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

900 service j. 

k. x Operator services 
x Available to presubscribed customers 

Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to patrons of 
hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hospitals). 

Available to inmates 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12/96) 
Reouired bv Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470. 
25-24.471 .grid 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 
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1. Services included are: 
x Station assistance 
x Person-to-person assistance 
x Directory assistance 
x Operator verify and interrupt 

Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. 
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 
Proposed tariff attached. 

23. Submit the following: 

A. Managerial capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 
See attachment A. 

B. Technical capability; give resumes of employees/officers of the company 
that would indicate sufftcient technical experiences or indicate what 
company has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 
See Attachment B. 

C. Financial capability. 
The application should contain the applicant's audited financial 
statements for the most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have 
audited financial statements, it shall so be stated. 
See Attachment C. 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's 
chief executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the 
financial statements are true and correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement: and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial 
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business relationships with 
financial institutions. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1Z96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 
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Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) 
should be provided: 

1. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed 
to be served. 

2. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. 

3. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

AT&T Broadband is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AT&T Corp. The attached 
financial reports of AT&T Corp. provide ample evidence that AT&T Broadband, 
through its parent corporation, possesses the financial capability to provide and 
maintain interexchange service in Florida. Additionally, AT&T Corp. also is the 
parent corporation of AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc., and 
thus has shown its financial capability to provide long distance service in the State 
of Florida, to maintain the service, and to meet its lease and ownership 
obligations. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 2524.473. 2524.480(2). 
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(This page intentionally left blank) 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (la%) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: 1 understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .15 of one Dercent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half uercent on all intra and interstate business. 

2. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

T&wy L . ? " s o  
Print Nam; 

Address: 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (12196) 
Required oy Commission Rule Nos. 25 24470. 
25-24 471, and 25-24.473. 25-24 480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please J 
check one): 

( d) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

T g 4 I 4 l 4  L .T(jsql 
a&k?4? oc %$ 

Print Nade 

Title 

#&3 - $58 - 3350 
Telephone No. 

7#&,3-Sk? - 5%5- 
Fax No. 

Address: 

FORM PSCEMU 31 (1Z96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473. 2524.480(2). 14 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, 1 am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Print Nam; 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 15 
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CURRENT FLOFUDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( or has not ( ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 
Florida. 

If the answer is &, fully describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

Predecessor company MediaOne F lo r ida  Telecommunications, 

Inc. holds  (and cont inues t o  hold)  ALEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 

4404 s ince  1996. 
b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

T & N ,  L3kW 
Print Nalhe 

Date 

$503 - 660 - 3350 #363 -853- 9 6 5  
Telephone No. Fax No. 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1296) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471. and 25-24.473. 25-24.480(2). 16 



AT&T Broadband Ph- of Florida, LLC 
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Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 1 

Illustrative Tariff 

TITLE SHEET 
FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

TARIFF SCHEDULES 

APPLICABLE TO 

INTEREXCHANGE SERVICES OF 

AT&T BROADBAND PHONE OF FLORIDA, LLC 

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of 
service and facilities for telecommunications service provided by AT&T Broadband Phone 
of Florida, a Delaware Corporation, with principal offices at 600 North Pine Island Road, 
Plantation, Florida 33324. This tariff applies for services furnished within the state of 
Florida. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service Commission, and copies may 
be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company’s principal place of business. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband Ph- of Florida, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 2 

n 

Illustrative Tariff 

CHECK SHEET 

The sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this tariff, are effective as of the date 
shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named 
below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date 
at the bottom of this page. 

SHEET 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

REVISION 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

SHEET 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

REVISION 

Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 
Original * 

* New or Revised Page. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband P h h  of Florida. LLC 

Illustrative Tariff 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

h Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet No . 3 

SHEET 

TITLE SHEET ............................................................................................................ 1 
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TABLE OF CONTENTS ............................................................................................... 3 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ..................................................................................... 5 
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1 . 
1.1 
1.2 

2 . 
2.1 
2.1.1 
2.1.2 
2.1.3 
2.1.4 
2.2 
2.2.1 
2.2.2 
2.3 
2.4 
2.5 
2.6 
2.7 
2.8 
2.9 

3 . 
3.1 
3.1.1 
3.1.2 
3.2 
3.2.1 
3.2.2 
3.2.3 
3.2.4 
3.2.5 

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS ................................................. 7 
EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS ................................ 7 
DEFINITION OF TERMS .............................................................................. 8 

RULES AND REGULATIONS ...................................................................... 11 
UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY ........................................................... 11 
GENERAL ................................................................................................ 11 
MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD .................................................................... 11 
LIMITATIONS ........................................................................................... 12 

INTERRUPTION OR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE ..................................... 15 
CREDIT ALLOWANCE .............................................................................. 15 
DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE .................................................................. 16 
DISPUTED AMOUNTS .............................................................................. 16 
DEPOSITS ................................................................................................ 16 
ADVANCE PAYMENTS ............................................................................. 17 
TAXES ..................................................................................................... 17 
LATE PAYMENT ...................................................................................... 17 

LIABILITY ............................................................................................... 13 

RETURNED CHECKS ................................................................................ 17 
RESTORATION OF SERVICE ...................................................................... 17 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE ....................................................................... 18 
MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE ............................................. 18 
A~PLICATION .......................................................................................... 18 
TERMS AND CONDI~ONS ........................................................................ 18 
MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS ...................................................................... 20 
CLASS OF CALLS ..................................................................................... 20 

DETERMINATION OF AIRLINE MILEAGE .................................................. 23 

DETERMINATION OF CHARGES ................................................................ 23 

TIMING OF CALLS ................................................................................... 22 

MINIMUM CALL COMPLETION RATE ....................................................... 23 

EFFECTIVE: ISSUED 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann. Director 
600 N . Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation. Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband Ph:- of Florida, LLC 

Illustrative Tariff 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont’d) 

h Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 4 

SHEET 

24 4 .  RATES AND CHARGES ............................................................................. 
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4 . 2 . 2  HEARING AND SPEECH IWAIRED PERSONS ............................................ 26 
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ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband Pbc- of Florida, LLC 
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Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 5 

Illustrative Tariff 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

The following symbols shall be used in this Tariff for the purpose indicated below: 

D - Delete or discontinue. 

I - Change resulting in an increase to a customer’s bill. 

M - Moved Erom another Tariff location. 

N - New. 

R - Change resulting in a reduction to a customer’s bill. 

T - Change in text or regulation but no change in rate or charge. 

EFFECTIVE: ISSUED: 

By: 

FLOI-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 6 

P AT&T Broadband Ph- of Florida, LLC 

Illustrative Tariff 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering 

Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered 
sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a 
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For 
example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers 

Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These 
numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the FPSC. 
For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. Because of 
various suspension periods, deferrals, etc, the FPSC follows in their tariff approval 
process, the most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always 
the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect. 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence 

There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its 
next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1.1. 
2.1.1 .A. 
2.1.1.A.l. 
2.1.1.A.l.(a). 
2.1.1.A.l.(a).I. 
2.1.1.A.1 .(a).I.(i). 
2.1.1 .A. 1 .(a).I.(i).( 1) 

D. Check Sheets 

When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC, an updated check sheet accompanies the 
tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check 
sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are 
designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if 
these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just 
revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest 
check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the FPSC. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE 

By: 

FLOI -002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 
Plantation, Florida 33324 



Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 7 

n 
AT&T Broadband Phin of Florida, LLC 

Illustrative Tariff 

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.1 EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS 

Cont’d 

DID 
DOD 

FPSC 

IXC 
IC0 

LATA 
LEC 

MTS 

NPA 

PIC 

TDD 
TRS 

Continued 

Direct-Inward-Dialing 
Direct-Outward-Dialing 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Interexchange Carrier 
Independent Company 

Local Access and Transport Area 
Local Exchange Company 

Message Telecommunication Service 

Numbering Plan Area 

Primary Interexchange Carrier 

Telephone Device for the Deaf 
Telecommunications Relay Service 

EFFECTIVE: ISSUED: 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 
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AT&T Broadband Phc of Florida, LLC 

n 
Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet No. 8 

Illustrative Tariff 

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.2 DEFINITION OF TERMS 

Access Line 

An arrangement which connects the customer’s location to the Company’s 
designated point of presence or network switching center. 

Account 

The customer who has agreed, verbally or by signature, to honor the terms of 
service established by the Company. An account may have more than one access 
line billed to the same customer address. 

Authorization Code 

A predefined series of numbers to be dialed by the customer or end user upon 
access to the Company’s system to notify the caller and validate the caller’s 
authorization to use the services provided. The customer is responsible for 
charges incurred through the use of his or her assigned Authorization Code. 

Authorized User 

A person, f m  or corporation, or any other entity authorized by the customer to 
communicate utilizing the Company’s services. 

Channel 

The individual segment(s) of a circuit. 

Circuit 

Facilities and/or equipment necessary to provide a specific service. 

Commission 

The Florida Public Service Commission. 

Company 

Refers to AT&T Broadband Phone of Florida, LLC.. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.2 DEFINITION OF TERMS (Cont’d) 

Customer 

A person or legal entity who has applied for, been accepted, and is currently 
receiving service. 

Equal Access 

A form of dialed access provided by local exchange companies whereby telephone 
calls dialed by the customer are automatically routed to the Company’s network. 
Presubscribed customers may also route telephone calls to the Company’s network 
by dialing an access code supplied by the Company. 

Exchange 

A specified geographic area established for the furnishing of communication 
service. It may consist of one or more central offices together with the associated 
plant used in furnishing service within that area. 

Facilities 

Supplemental equipment, apparatus, wiring, cables and other materials and 
mechanisms necessary to or furnished in connection with communications service. 

Local Access and Transport Area (LATA) 

A geographic area established for the provision and administration of 
communications service. It encompasses one or more designated exchanges, 
which are grouped to serve common social, economic and other purposes. 

Long Distance Call 

Any call extending beyond the exchange of the caller which is rated on a long 
distance schedule by a long distance provider. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

1.2 DEFINITION OF TERMS (Cont’d) 

Monthly Rate 

A recurring charge, for a period of thirty days, made in conjunction with the 
provision of a service. 

Nonrecurring Charge 

A one time charge made under certain conditions to recover all or a portion of the 
cost of installing facilities or providing service. 

Personal Account Code 

See “Authorization Code”. 

Point of Presence 

Location of the serving central office associated with access to the Company’s 
network. 

User 

A customer, or any other person authorized by a customer to use service provided 
under this Tariff. 

- 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY 

2.1.1 GENERAL 

A. The Company’s services and facilities are furnished for communications originating 
at specified points within the state of Florida under the terms of this tariff. 

B. The Company installs, operates, and maintains the communications services 
provided herein in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this 
tariff. It may act as the customer’s agent for ordering access connection facilities 
provided by other carriers or entities when authorized by the customer, to allow 
connection of a customer’s location to the Company’s network. The customer shall 
be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement. 

2.1.2 MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD 

The Company’s services and facilities are provided on a monthly basis unless 
ordered on a longer term basis, and are available twenty-four hours per day, 
seven days per week. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE 

By: 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY (Cont’d) 

2.1.3 LIMITATIONS 

A. Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and provision of this tariff. 
The Company’s obligation to furnish facilities and service is dependent upon its 
ability to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable facilities from 
the underlying carrier, if an underlying carrier is involved. 

B. The Company shall not be required to furnish, or continue to furnish, facilities or 
service where the circumstances are such that the proposed use of the facilities or 
service would tend to adversely affect the Company’s property, service or economic 
conditions. 

C. The Company reserves the right to refuse an application for service made by a 
present or former customer who is indebted to the Company for service previously 
rendered pursuant to this Tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied. 

D. The Company reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service (or limit the use of 
service) when: necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the customer 
is using service in violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff. 

E. All facilities provided under this tariff are directly controlled by the Company and 
the customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities, except with 
the express written consent of the Company. Such transfer or assignment shall only 
apply where there is no interruption of the use or location of the service or facilities. 

F. Prior written permission from the Company is required before any assignment or 
transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all 
such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as all conditions for service. 

G.  Services provided under this Tariff are not offered for resale or rebilling. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY (Cont’d) 

2.1.4 LIABILITY 

A. General 

The liability of the Company for any claim or less, expense or damage, due to any 
interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect in any service, facility, or transmission 
provided under this tariff shall not exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate 
charge to the customer for the period of service or the facility provided during 
which such interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect occurs. In no event will 
the Company be liable for any indirect, consequential, or special damages, or for 
any lost profits, even if advised of the possibility of the same. 

B. Terms and Conditions 

1. The Company shall not be liable for any claim or loss, expense or damage, due to 
any interruption, delay, error, omission, or other defect in service, facility, or 
transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than 
the Company, any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other 
carrier, act of God, fire, war, civil disiurbance, act of government or by any other 
cause beyond the Company’s control. 

2. The Company shall not be liable for and shall be fully indemnified and held 
harmless by the customer against any claim of loss, expense, or damage, including 
indirect, special, or consequential damage for: 

Defamation, libel, slander, invasion of privacy, infringement of copyright or 
patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark, unfair 
competition, interference with or misappropriation, or violation of any contract, 
proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property, or entity 
arising from the material, data, information, or content revealed to, transmitted, 
processed, handled or used by the Company under this tariff; 

Connecting, combining, or adapting the Company’s facilities with the customer’s 
apparatus or systems; 

Any act of omission by the customer; or 

Any personal injury or death of any person or for any loss of or damage to a 
customer’s premises or any other property, whether owned by the customer or 
others, caused directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance, location, 
condition, operation, failure, presence, use, or removal of equipment or wiring 
provided by the Company, if not caused by gross negligence of the Company. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE: 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 
2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY 
2.1.4 LIABILITY 

B. Terms and Conditions (Cont’d.) 

3. No agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or 
employee of the Company. 

4. The Company makes no warranty regarding the provision of service pursuant to 
this Tariff, including but not limited to the implied warranties of merchantability 
and fitness for a particular purpose. 

5.  The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss or refund as a result of loss or 
theft of authorization codes or personal account codes issued for use with the 
Company’s services. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE. 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband Phr- of Florida, LLC k 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet No. 15 

Illustrative Tariff 

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 

2.2.1 CREDIT ALLOWANCE 

INTERRUPTION OR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE 

A. Credit allowance for the interruption of service which is not due to the Company’s 
testing or adjusting, negligence of the customer, or to the failure of channels or 
equipment provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions 
set forth in 2.1.4 herein. 

It shall be the customer’s obligation to notify the Company immediately of any 
service interruption for which a credit allowance is desired. Before giving such 
notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action 
or omission by the customer within his control; or by any equipment or facilities 
furnished by the customer and connected to the Company’s facilities. 

B. No refund or credit will be made for the time that the Company stands ready to 
repair the service and the subscriber does not provide access to the Company for 
such restoration work. 

C. No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of less than 
twenty-four (24) hours after the subscriber notifies the Company. 

D. The customer shall be credited for an interruption of more than twenty-four hours as 
follows: 

Credit Formula: 

Credit = M720 x C 

“A” - outage time in hours 
“720” - total hours in month 
“C” - total monthly charge for affected facility 

EFFECTIVE: ISSUED: 

By: 
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2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.2 

2.2.2 DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE 

INTERRUPTION OR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE (Cont’d) 

A. The Company, upon five (5) working days written notice to the customer, may 
discontinue service or cancel an application for service without incurring any 
liability for any of the following reasons: 

1. Non-payment of any sum due to the Company for regulated service for more than 
thirty (30) days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service. 

2. A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff. 

3. A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority having 
jurisdiction over such service. 

4. The Company has given the customer notice and has allowed a reasonable time to 
comply with any rule, or remedy, and deficiency as stated in Rule 25-4.113, 
F.A.C., Refusal or Discontinuance of Service by Company. 

2.3 

2.4 

5. Service may be disconnected without notice for tampering with Company 
equipment, for interfering with the service to other customers, for fraud, or in the 
event of a hazardous condition. 

DISPUTED AMOUNTS 

All charges due by the subscriber are payable at any agency duly authorized to 
receive such payments. Any objection to billed charges should be promptly 
reported to the Company. Adjustments to customers’ bills shall be made to the 
extent that records are available andor circumstances exist which reasonably 
indicate that such charges are not in accordance with approved rates or that an 
adjustment may otherwise be appropriate. 

DEPOSITS 

The Company does not require a deposit from the customer. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 

By: 
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Ron Lindemann, Director 
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2.5 

2.6 

2.7 

2.8 

2.9 

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

For customers from whom the Company feels an advance payment is necessary, 
the Company reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one (1) month’s 
estimated charges as an advance payment for service. This will be applied against 
the next month’s charges and if necessary a new advance payment will be 
collected for the next month. 

TAXES 

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax) 
are listed on customer bills as separate line items and are not included in the 
quoted rates. 

LATE PAYMENT 

Interest charges of 1.5% per month will be assessed on all unpaid balances more 
than thirty (30) days old. 

RETURNED CHECKS 

A returned check charge of $25.00 will be assessed for checks returned for 
insufficient h d s .  

RESTORATION OF SERWCE 

A reconnection fee of $25.00 per occurrence applies when service is re-established 
for a customer whose service has been disconnected for non-payment. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.1 MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE 

3.1.1 APPLICATION 

A. Message Telecommunication Service (MTS) applies to all toll calls made between 
two or more rate centers and furnished or made available by the Company over 
facilities within the state. 

B. MTS provides telecommunication beyond the local service area. MTS charges 
cover the service furnished between the calling and called stations. 

3.1.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

A. Scope 

1. MTS is that of furnishing facilities for telecommunication between station lines in 
different local service areas in accordance with the terms, conditions, and rates 
specified in this Tariff. 

2. The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its 
facilities to its customers for communications. 

B. Use 

1. Use of Service 

The service is provided for use by the customer and may be used by others, when 
so authorized by the customer, providing that such use shall be subject to the 
provisions of this Tariff. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.1 MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE 
3.1.2 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

2. Abuse and Fraudulent Use 

B. Use (Cont’d) 

The service is furnished subject to the condition that there will be no abuse or 
fraudulent use of the service. Abuse or fraudulent use of service includes: 

The use of service or facilities of the Company to transmit a message or to locate 
a person or otherwise to give or obtain information, without payment of the 
charge applicable for service; 

The obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain or to 
attempt to obtain MTS, by rearranging, tampering with, or making connection 
with any facilities of the Company, or by any trick, scheme, false representation, 
or false credit device, or by or through any other fraudulent means or device 
whatsoever, with intent to avoid the payment, in whole or in part, of the regular 
charges for such service; 

The use of service or facilities of the Company for a call or calls, anonymous or 
otherwise, if in a manner reasonably to be expected to fkighten, abuse, torment, 
or harass another; 

The use of profane or obscene language; 

The use of the service in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with the use 
of the service by one or more other customers. 

3. Unlawful Purposes 

The service is furnished subject to the conditions that it will not be used for an 
unlawful purpose. Service will be discontinued, upon five days written notice, if 
any law enforcement agency acting within its jurisdiction, advises that such 
service is being used or will be used in violation of law. If the Company receives 
other evidence giving reasonable cause to believe that such service is being or 
will be so used, it will deny the service or refer the matter to the appropriate law 
enforcement agency. 

4. For nonpayment of any sum due the Company, or for abuse or fraudulent use of 
the service, the Company may either suspend, terminate without suspension, or 
refuse service without incurring any liability. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.2 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS 

3.2.1 CLASS OF CALLS 

Charges apply according to the class of call the calling person selects as 
defined below. 

A. Dial Station-to-Station 

Applies when the calling person dials the desired telephone number without the 
assistance of a Company operator and the call is billed to the calling number. This 
includes calls forwarded by call forwarding equipment. 

B. Dial Station-to-Station also applies when the operator: 

Records the calling telephone number for areas without automatic recording 

- Reaches the called telephone number because of trouble on the network or 

Places a call for a calling party who is identified as being disabled and is unable 

Reestablishes a dialed call when there is a service fault that interrupts a call after 

equipment. 

because dial completion is not available. 

to dial the call because of that disability. 

the called person has been reached. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 

By: 

FLO1-002 

Ron Lindemann, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 

Plantation, Florida 33324 



AT&T Broadband Phc-of Florida, LLC n 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet No. 21 

Illustrative Tariff 

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.2 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS 
3.2.1 CLASS OF CALLS (CONT’D) 

C. Customer Dialed Calling Card Station-to-Station 

Applies to Station-to-Station calls where equipment is available and the calling 
person dials zero, the telephone number desired, and the calling card or special 
billing number without the assistance of an operator and to Station-to-Station calls 
where equipment is not available and operator assistance is required to complete 
the call. This also applies when the calling person dials zero, plus the telephone 
number to complete the call and operator assistance is limited to recording the 
calling card number for billing purposes. 

D. Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person 

Applies when a calling station names the particular party to be reached by an 
operator. Person-to-Person also applies when the calling party cannot speak to the 
intended person or station but agrees to speak to someone else or requests an 
operator to make arrangements with a person to receive a call at a specified time. 

E. Collect Calls 

Charges for Person-to-Person and Operator-Assisted Station-to-Station telephone 
calls may be billed against or collected from the called line (i.e., charges may be 
reversed), if the charges are accepted by the called party. This collect call may be 
billed to a calling card or third party number, unless restricted from accepting this 
call type. 

F. Thirdparty 

Denotes a billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized 
customer line, as determined by the Company, other than the line originating the 
call or the line where the call is terminated. 

G. Operator assisted charges will apply when a customer requests a time and charges 
quote for a toll call. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE: 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.2 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

3.2.2 TIMING OF CALLS 

A. On Dial Station-to-Station, Customer Dialed Calling Card Station-to-Station and 
Operator-Handled Station-to-Station, the timing of a call begins when the called 
party picks up the receiver, (i.e. when 2-way communication, often referred to as 
“conversational time” is possible). When the called party picks up is determined 
by hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone company sends a 
signal to the switch or the software utilizing audio tone detection. When software 
answer supervision is employed, up to 60 seconds of ringing is allowed before it is 
billed as usage of the network. 

B. On Person-to-Person calls, the timing of a call begins when the calling person is 
connected to a specified person, station or an agreed upon alternate. 

C. Chargeable time ends when the connection is terminated at any point. 

D. The timing of a call does not include time lost because of service faults or defects 
that are reported to the Company. No charge applies for incomplete calls where a 
connection is not made. 

E. MTS rates are quoted in terms of first and additional minutes. 

1. The initial minute is the first minute or any fraction after connection is made. 

2. The first minute and additional minute MTS rates shown in the rate schedule(s) in 
Section 4, following, are applied on the basis of whole minute intervals. The 
billing interval is determined by rounding up partial minutes to the next whole 
minute. 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.2 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

3.2.3 DETERMINATION OF AIRLINE MILEAGE 

A. Rates for Message Telecommunications Service are not distance sensitive. 

3.2.4 MINIMUM CALL COMPLETION RATE 

A. A customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed / number 
of calls attempted) of not less than 90% during peak use periods for all Feature 
Group D services (“1+” dialing). 

3.2.5 DETERMINATION OF CHARGES 

A. The charges for MTS calls are determined by the: 

Classofcall 
Duration of call 

B. The total amount of the call will be rounded to the nearest cent if the computed rate 
of the call results in a fractional charge. 

ISSUED EFFECTIVE: 
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4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

4.1.1 BASIC MTS SERVICE 

A. General 

1. Basic MTS Service is available to residence and business customers located 
within the Company’s service area who subscribe to AT&T Broadband Phone 
local service. Customers selecting Basic MTS are billed usage sensitive rates in 
one-minute increments. 

2. MTS Service is not available in connection with grandfathered services. 

3. Customers subscribing to Basic MTS Service must presubscribe to AT&T 
Broadband Phone as their toll provider. 

B. Rates and Charges 

UsageRate 

PER FIRST 
MINUTE 

$0.07 

PER ADDITIONAL 
MINUTE 

$0.07 

ISSrnD. EFFECTIVE: 
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4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.1 MTS SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

4.1.2 OPERATOR SERVICE 

A. General 

1. Operator Service charges apply to customers subscribing to MTS Service who 
engage the operator’s assistance in the completion of MTS calls. 

2. Operator Services include the completion of collect, station-to-station, person-to- 
person, third party billing and credit card calls with the assistance of an operator. 

2. Charges for Operator Service are in addition to charges for MTS service set forth 
in 4.1.1, preceding. 

B. Charges 

Customer Dialed Calling Card, each request 

Person-to-Person, each request 

Collect, each request 

- Third Number Billed, each request 

All Other Operator Assistance, each request 

MAXIMUM CHARGE 

$ .60 

2.98 

1.26 

1.26 

.60 

ISSUED: EFFECTIVE: 
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4. RATES AND CHARGES 

4.2 

4.2.1 DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 

SPECIAL RATES FOR THE HANDICAPPED 

There shall be no charge for up to fifty (50) calls per billing cycle from lines or 
trunks serving individuals with disabilities. The Company shall charge the 
prevailing tariff rates for every call in excess of 50 within a billing cycle. 

4.2.2 HEARING AND SPEECH IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Where applicable, intrastate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening 
rates for daytime calls and night rates for evening and night calls. 

4.2.3 TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY SERVICE 

For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, the Company will 
discount relay service calls by 50% off of the otherwise applicable rate for a 
voice non-relay call. Where either the calling or called party indicates that 
either party is both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted 
60%. These discounts apply only to the time-sensitive elements of the call and 
shall not apply to per-call surcharges. 

4.3 SPECIAL PROMOTIONS 

The Company will, from time to time, offer special promotions to its customers 
waiving certain charges. These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with 
specific starting and ending dates. 

EFFECTIVE ISSUED 

By: 

FLOI-002 

Ron Lindemam, Director 
600 N. Pine Island Rd., 
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ATTACHMENT A - MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY 

Catherine Kilstrom - Senior Vice President 
Catherine Kilstrom has more than 15 years of experience in the telecommunications and 
information industry as well as expertise in sales, service operations, marketing, strategic 
planning and business development. She joined AT&T in September of 1997 as vice 
president of Business Local Product Delivery and was recently named Senior Vice 
President - Telephony for AT&T Broadband. 

Ms. Kilstrom is responsible for the successful roll out of AT&T’s consumer local 
telephony services nationwide. Key responsibilities include strategic business planning, 
national program management, readiness testing, field market launches and results 
management. 

Before joining AT&T, Ms. Kilstrom worked for US West, where she was vice president 
of marketing and vice president of national account sales and service. 

Ms. Kilstrom graduated from the University of Iowa with a degree in business and 
marketing. She is also a graduate of Columbia University and University of Minnesota 
executive programs. 

Ms. Kilstrom lives in Denver and is chairman of the board of the Five Points Media 
Center, a member of the University of Colorado at Denver’s board of directors and was 
recently appointed to the 9NEWS board of governors for the 9WHO CARE program. 

Rick D. Bailey - Senior Vice President and Chief Counsel 
In April 2000, Rick Bailey was appointed Senior Vice President and Chief Counsel of 
AT&T Broadband in Englewood, Colorado. He is responsible for all legal, public 
policy and governmental issues. Rick joined AT&T in 1988 and has held various law 
and public policy positions. Most recently, from 1997 through March of this year, 
Rick was AT&T Vice President--Federal Government Affairs and Public Policy in 
Washington, D.C. Prior to leadmg Federal Government Affairs, Bailey was AT&T’s 
Law and Government Affairs Vice President for the company’s Western Region, with 
responsibility for all legal, public policy and governmental issues in 14 western and 
Midwestern states. 

After graduation from the University of Wisconsin Law School in 1982, Mr. Bailey had 
extensive experience as a trial lawyer in private practice in Chicago, IL and Madison, 
WI. He is a member of the State Bars of Wisconsin, Illinois and Colorado, the 
American Bar Association, and the Federal Communications Bar Association. 

Rick, his wife, Karyn, and their children Ben and Claire reside in Castle Pines, CO. 

AT&T is the world’s premier voice and data communications company, serving more 
than 80 million customers, including consumers, businesses and governments. With 
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annual revenues of more than $56 billion and approximately 140,000 employees, AT&T 
provides services to countries and temtories around the world. The company is a leading 
provider of communications, cable, wireless and IP services and is the nation’s largest 
direct Internet Service Provider to consumers. AT&T’s businesses are backed by the 
research and development capabilities of AT&T Labs, which is working to create the 
information services and communications networks of tomorrow. 

Edward (Ed) M. Dwyer - Vice President & Treasurer 
Ed Dwyer is Vice President and Treasurer of AT&T responsible for managing the 
financial assets of the business including supporting AT&T’s capital requirements and 
financing activities. He is responsible for all traditional treasury and risk management 
activities, including cash management, financing, insurance, and managing the 
Company’s relationships with banks and credit rating agencies. In addition, Ed oversees 
AT&T’s global real estate assets and facilities, the management of $35 billion of 
employee benefit assets, and its M&A efforts. 

In his prior assignment, Ed was Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of 
AT&T Capital Corporation, a $12 billion publicly-owned equipment leasing and finance 
company with operations in 22 different countries. In this capacity, his responsibilities 
included not only the traditional finance areas of Accounting, Treasury, Investor 
Relations, Taxes, and Business Planning, but also extended to Credit and Asset 
Management. 

Before joining AT&T Capital, Ed spent six years at AT&T with assignments covering all 
dimensions of Treasury management, domestic and international. Additionally, Ed is a 
Certified Public Accountant; he worked several years with Coopers & Lybrand prior to 
joining AT&T. 

Ed is a summa cum laude graduate of Temple University with a degree in Accounting, 
and he graduated with Distinction from the Wharton School, with an MBA in Finance. 

He resides in St. Davids, Pennsylvania with his wife, Mary Lou, and their four children. 

Greg Braden - Executive Vice President - Engineering snd Telephony Operations 
Greg Braden is executive vice president of Engineering and Telephony Operations 
responsible for leading and managing all engineering and technical operations for AT&‘I‘ 
Broadband, including network operations, capacity and fulfillment, and broadband 
telephony initiatives. Braden is also responsible for all wireline telephone operations. 
Braden is directly involved in the launch of new products at AT&T Broadband, including 
AT&T Digital Cable, high-speed cable Internet access, telephone services, video on 
demand and interactive television. 

Prior to his current appointment, he served as vice president, Digital Telephone Services 
for Mediaone. In this position, he had responsibility for planning and implementing 
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Mediaone’s entry into the telephone market as a facilities-based provider for local 
services. He also oversaw new product development for voice services, such as emerging 
IP voice applications. 

Prior to joining Mediaone, Braden worked for U S WEST for more than 19 years. He 
had a number of assignments in field operations, marketing, sales, human resources, 
strategic planning and general management. In January 1995 he moved from U S WEST 
Communications to MediaOne after U S WEST Media Group (which became MediaOne 
Group) purchased cable television properties in the greater Atlanta metropolitan area. 
There for two years, he was responsible for planning and implementing telephone service 
across the hybrid fiber-coax network deployed by MediaOne. MediaOne began offering 
telephone service across that network in January 1998. 

Braden holds a Bachelor of Science from the University of Oregon and an MBA from the 
University of Washington. 

AT&T Broadband, a business unit of AT&T, is the nation’s largest broadband services 
company, providing analog and digital television entertainment services to about 16 
million customers across the nation. The company also provides advanced services, such 
as high-speed cable Internet services and competitive local phone service. AT&T Cop. 
(NYSE:T) is the world’s leader in telecommunications services and technology. 
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Reports 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

Report of Management 

Management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and 
objectivity of the consolidated financial statements and all other 
financial information included in this report. Management is also 
responsible for maintaining a system of internal controls as a fun­
damental requirement for the operational and financial integrity of 
results. The financial statements, which reflect the consolidated 
accounts of AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries and other financial infor­
mation shown, were prepared in conformity with generally accept­
ed accounting principles. Estimates included in the financial 
statements were based on judgments of qualified personnel . To 
maintain its system of internal controls, management carefully 
selects key personnel and establishes the organizational struc­
ture to provide an appropriate division of responsibility. We 
believe it is essential to conduct business affairs in accordance 
with the highest ethical standards as set forth in the AT&T Code 
of Conduct. These guidelines and other informational programs 
are designed and used to ensure that policies, standards and 
managerial authorities are understood throughout the organiza­
tion. Our internal auditors monitor compliance with the system of 
internal controls by means of an annual plan of internal audits. 
On an ongoing basis, the system of internal controls is reviewed, 
evaluated and revised as necessary in light of the results of con­
stant management oversight, internal and independent audits, 
changes in AT&T's business and other conditions. Management 
believes that the system of internal controls, taken as a whole , 
provides reasonable assurance that (1) financial records are ade­
quate and can be relied upon to permit the preparation of finan-

Report of Independent Accountants 

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of AT&T Corp.: 

In our opinion , based on our audits and the report of other audi­
tors, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the 
related consolidated statements of income, changes in share­
owners' equity and of cash flows present fa irly, in all material 
respects , the financial position of AT&T Corp. and its subsidiaries 
(AT&T) at December 31. 1999 and 1998, and the results of their 
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years ended 
December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States. These financial state­
ments are the responsibility of AT&T's management; our respon­
sibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of 
Liberty Media Group, an equity method investee, which was 
acquired by AT&T on March 9, 1999. AT&T's financial statements 
include an investment of $38,460 million as of December 31, 
1999, and an equity method loss of $2,022 million, for the year 
ended December 31, 1999. Those statements were audited by 

cial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and (2) access to assets occurs only in accordance 
with management's authorizations. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is com­
posed of directors who are not employees, meets periodically 
with management, the internal auditors and the independent 
accountants to review the manner in which these groups of indi­
viduals are performing their responsibilities and to carry out the 
Audit Committee's oversight role with respect to auditing, internal 
controls and financial reporting matters. Periodically, both the 
internal auditors and the independent accountants meet privately 
with the Audit Committee and have access to its individual mem­
bers at any time. 

The consolidated financial statements in this annual report have 
been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent 
Accountants. Their audits were conducted in accordance with 
generally accepted auditing standards and include an assess­
ment of the internal control structure and selective tests of trans­
actions. Their report follows. 

C. Michael Armstrong Charles H. Noski 
Chairman of the Board, Senior Executive Vice President, 
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 

other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, 
and our opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the 
amounts included for Liberty Media Group, as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 1999, is based solely on the report of the 
other auditors. We conducted our audits of these statements in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States, which require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the finanCial statements, assessing the account­
ing principles used and significant estimates made by manage­
ment, and evaluating the overall financial statement presenta­
tion. We believe that our audits and the report of other auditors 
provide a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above. 

March 9, 2000 
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1997 

Consolidated Statements of Income 
AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

For the Years Ended December 31, 

Dollars in millions (except per share amounls) 1999 1998 

Revenue $ 62,391 $ 53,223 $ 51,577 

Operating Expenses 
Access and other interconnection 14,686 15,328 16,350 

Network and other costs of services 14,385 10,495 10,038 

Selling, general and administrative 13,516 12,770 14,371 
Depreciation and other amortization 6,138 4,378 3,728 
Amortization of goodwill, franchise costs 

and other purchased intangibles 1,301 251 254 
Net restructuring and other charges 1,506 2,514 

Total operating expenses 51,532 45,736 44,741 

Operating income 10,859 7,487 6,836 
Equity losses from Liberty Media Group 2,022 
Other income(expense) (501) 1,247 443 
Interest expense 1,651 427 307 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 6,685 8,307 6,972 

Provision for income taxes 3,257 3,072 2,723 


Income from continuing operations 3,428 5,235 4,249 

Discontinued Operations 
Income from discontinued operations 

(net of taxes of $6 and $50) 10 100 
Gains on sales of discontinued operations 

(net of taxes of $799 and $43) 1,290 66 

Income before extraordinary loss 3,428 6,535 4,415 
Extraordinary loss (net of taxes of $80) 137 

Net income $ 3,428 $ 6,398 $ 4,415 

Fer AT&T common share - basic; 

Income from continuing operations $ 1.77 $ 1.96 $ 1.59 
Income from discontinued operations 0.03 
Gains on sales of discontinued operations 0.48 0.03 
Extraordinary loss 0.05 

AT&T Group earnings $ 1.77 $ 2.39 $ 1.65 

Par AT&T common share - diluted: 
Income from continuing operations $ 1.74 $ 1.94 $ 1.59 
Income from discontinued operations 0.03 
Gains on sales of discontinued operations 0.48 0.03 
Extraordinary loss 0.05 

AT&T Group earnings $ 1.74 $ 2.37 $ 1.65 

Liberty Media GrQup toss per share. 
Basic and diluted $ 1.61 $ $ 

The notes on pages 36 through 55 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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1998 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

At December 31, 

Dollars in millions 1999 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,024 $ 3,160 

Receivables, less allowances of $1,507 and $1 ,060 10,453 9,055 
Deferred income taxes 1,287 1,310 

Other current assets 1,120 593 

Total current assets 13,884 14,118 

Property, plant and equipment, net 39,618 26,903 
Franchise costs, net of accumulated amortization of $697 32,693 

Licensing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $1,491 and $1,266 8,548 7,948 

Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization of $363 and $226 7,445 2,205 
Investment in Liberty Media Group and related receivables, net 38,460 

Other investments 19,366 4,434 
Prepaid pension costs 2,464 2,074 

Other assets 6,928 1,868 

Total assets $169,406 $ 59,550 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 6,771 $ 6,226 
Payroll and benefit-related liabilities 2,651 1,986 
Debt maturing within one year 12,633 1,171 
Dividends payable 703 581 
Other current liabilities 5,449 5,478 

Total current liabilities 28,207 15,442 

Long-term debt 21,591 5,556 
Long-term benefit-related liabilities 3,964 4,255 
Deferred income taxes 24,199 5,453 
Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 3,801 3,213 

Total liabilities 81,762 33,919 

Minority Interest in Equity of Consolidated Subsidiaries 2 ,391 109 
Company-Obligated Convertible Quarterly Income Preferred Securities of Subsidiary 

Trust Holding Solely Subordinated Debt Securities of AT&T 4,700 

Subsidiary-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary 
Trusts Holding Solely Subordinated Debt Securities of an AT&T Subsidiary 1,626 

Shllreowners ' Equity 
Common Stock: 

AT&T Common Stock, $1 par value, authorized 6,000,000,000 shares; 
issued and outstanding 3,196,436,757 shares (net of 287,866,419 treasury 

shares) at December 31,1999, and 2,630,391,784 shares 
(net of 80,222,341 treasury shares) at December 31, 1998 3,196 2,630 

Liberty Media Group Class A Tracking Stock, $1 par value, authorized 

2,500,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 1,156,778,730 shares 
at December 31 , 1999 1,157 

Liberty Media Group Class B Tracking Stock, $1 par value , authorized 
250,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 108,421,114 shares 
at December 31, 1999 108 

Additional paid-in capital 60,792 15,195 
Guaranteed ESOP obligation (17) (44) 
Retained earnings 6,712 7,800 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 6,979 (59) 

Total shareowners' equity 78,927 25,522 

Total liabilities and shareowners' equity $169,406 $ 59,550 

The notes on pages 36 through 55 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareowners' Equity 
AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

For the Years Ended December 31. 

Dollars in millions 1999 1998 1997 

AT&T C{lmmon Sharer, 

Balance at beginning of year $ 2,630 $ 2,684 $ 2,662 
Shares issued (acquired). net: 

Under employee plans 2 2 
For acquisitions 566 (56) 19 
Other 1 

Balance at end of year 3,196 2,630 2,684 

lIf:erty MedIa Group Class A Trllcl<lllg Stock 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued, net: 

For acquisitions 1,140 
Other 17 

Balance at end of year 1,157 

Uberty M~dia Group Class B Tracl<.ing Stock 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares Issued (acquired), net: 

For acquisitions 110 
Other (2) 

Balance at end of year 108 

Additional PaId-in Capital 

Balance at beginning of year 15,195 17,121 16,624 
Shares issued (acquired), net: 

Under employee plans 431 67 (8) 
Under shareowner plans 9 
For acquisitions 43,675 (2,105) 117 
Other 339 112 379 

Common stock warrants issued 306 
Gain on issuance of common stock by affiliates 667 
Other 179 

Balance at end of year 60,792 15,195 17.121 

Guaranteed ESOP Obllgat/or. 

Balance at beginning of year (44) (70) (96) 
Amortization 27 26 26 

Balance at end of year (17) (44) (70) 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at beginning of year 7,800 3,981 1,902 
Net income 3,428 6,398 4,415 
Dividends declared (2,807) (2,230) (2,145) 
Treasury shares issued at less than cost (1,709) (370) (187) 
Other changes 21 (4) 

Ba~ance at end of year 6,712 7,800 3,981 

A~ctJmulated Comprehensi~e Income 

Balance at beginning of year (59) (38) 
Other comprehensive income 7,038 (21) (38) 

Balance at end of year 6,979 (59) (38) 

Total Shareowners' Equity $ 78,927 $ 25,522 $ 23,678 

Summary of Total Comprehensjli& 1ncome: 

Net income $ 3,428 $ 6,398 $ 4,415 
Other comprehensive income [net of taxes of $4,600, $(53) and $(24)] 7,038 (21) (38) 

Comprehensi~e Income $ 10.466 $ 6,377 $ 4.377 

AT&T accounts for treasury stock as retired stock, and as of December 31.1999. had 288 million treasury shares of Which 216 million shares were owned by 

Tele-Communications. Inc., subsidiaries and 70 million shares related to the purchase of AT&T shares previously owned by Liberty Media Group. 


We have 100 million authorized shares of preferred stock at $1 par value. No preferred stock is currently issued or outstanding. 


The notes on pages 36 through 55 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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-
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

For the Years Ended December 31. 

Dollars in millions 1999 1998 1997 

Operating Activities 

Net income $ 3,428 $ 6,398 $ 4,415 

Deduct: Income from discontinued operations 10 100 

Gains on sales of discontinued operations 1,290 66 

Add: Extraordinary loss on retirement of debt 137 

Income from continuing operations 3,428 5,235 4,249 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating 

activities of continuing operations: 

Gains on sales of businesses and investments (682) (959) (208) 

Net restructuring and other charges 1,209 2,362 

Depreciation and amortization 7,439 4,629 3,982 

Provision for uncoliectibles 1,416 1,389 1,522 

Equity losses from Liberty Media Group 2,022 

Net losses(earnings) from other equity investments 1,155 68 (31) 

Increase in accounts receivable (2,891) (1,577) (1,034) 

Increase(decrease) in accounts payable 116 (467) 125 

Net change in other operating assets and liabilities (1,180) 5 (832) 

Other adjustments for noncash items, net (397) (468) 728 

Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations 11,635 10,217 8,501 

Investing Activities 

Capital expenditures and other additions (14,306) (7,817) (7,604) 

Proceeds from sale or disposal of property, plant and equipment 286 104 169 

Decrease(increase) in other receivables 17 6,403 (465) 

Net acquisitions of licenses (6) (97) (435) 

Sales of marketable securities 2,003 479 

Purchases of marketable securities (1 ,696) (345) 

Equity investment distributions and sales 1,875 1,516 583 

Equity investment contributions and purchases (8,121) (1 .281) (484) 

(Acquisitions)dispositions of businesses including cash acquired in acquisitions (6,711) 4,507 1,507 

Other investing activities, net (77) (60) (160) 

Net cash (used in)provided by investing activities of continuing operations (27,043) 3,582 (6,755) 

Financing Acti"ltles 

Proceeds from long-term debt issuances 8,396 17 

Retirements of long-term debt (2.774) (2,610) (737) 

Issuance of convertible securities 4,638 

Issuance of common shares 32 240 

Net acquisition of treasury shares (4,624) (3,321) (69) 

Dividends paid on common stock (2,712) (2.187) (2,142) 

Distributions on trust preferred securities (254) 
Increase(decrease) in short-term borrowings, net 10,238 (3.033) 1.114 
Other financing activities, net 364 53 54 

Net cash provided by(used in) financing activities of continuing operations 13,272 (11,049) (1,540) 

Net cash provided by(used in) discontinued operations 92 (84) 

Net (decrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,136) 2,842 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,160 318 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,024 $ 3.160 $ 318 

The notes on pages 36 through 55 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries (AT&T) 

Dollars in millions unless otherwise noted (except per share amounts) 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 


Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements include all majority-owned 

and controlled subsidiaries. Investments in majority-owned sub­

sidiaries where control does not ex ist and investments in which 

we exercise sign ificant influence but do not control (generally a 

20% to 50% ownership interest) are accounted for under the equ i­

ty method of accounting. This represents the majority of our 

investments. Investments in which we have less than a 20% own­

ership interest and in which there is no significant influence are 

accounted for under the cost method of accounting. 


;;orelgn Currency Translation 

For operations outside the United States that prepare financial 

statements in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, we translate 

income statement amounts at average exchange rates for the 

year, and we translate assets and liabilities at year-end exchange 

rates. We present these translation adjustments as a component 

of accumulated other comprehensive income within shareowners' 

equity. Gains and losses from foreign currency transactions are 

included in results of operations. 


Revenue Recognition 

We recognize long distance, local and wireless services revenue 

based upon minutes of traffic processed or contracted fee sched­

ules. Cable installation revenue is recognized in the period the 

installation services are provided to the extent of direct selling 

costs. Any remaining amount is deferred and recognized over the 

estimated average period that customers are expected to remain 

connected to the cable distribution systems. We recognize prod­

ucts and other services revenue when the products are delivered 

and accepted by customers and when services are provided in 

accordance with contract terms. 


Advertising and Promotional Costs 

We expense costs of advertising and promotions, including cash 

incentives used to acquire customers, as incurred. Advertising 

and promotional expenses were $1,804, $1,920 and $1,995 in 

1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. 


Investment Tax. Credits 

We amortize investment tax credits as a reduction to the provi­

sion for income taxes over the useful lives of the assets that pro­

duced the credits. 


Cash Equivalent 

We consider all highly liquid investments with original maturities 

of generally three months or less to be cash equivalents. 


Property, Plant and Equipment 

We state property, plant and equ ipment at cost and determine 

depreciation based upon the assets' estimated useful lives using 

either the group or unit method. The useful lives of communica­

tions and network equipment range from three to 15 years. The 

useful lives of other equipment ranges from three to seven years. 


The useful lives of buildings and improvements range from 10 to 

40 years. The group method is used for most depreciable assets, 

including the majority of the communications and network equip­

ment. When we sell or retire assets depreciated using the group 

method, the cost is deducted from property, plant and equipment 

and charged to accumulated depreciation, without recognition of 

a gain or loss. The unit method is primari ly used for large comput­

er systems and support assets. When we sell assets that were 

depreciated using the unit method , we include the related gains 

or losses in other income(expense). 


We use accelerated depreciation methods primarily for certain 

high-technology computer-processing equipment and digital 

equipment used in the telecommunications network, except for 

switching equipment placed in service before 1989, where a 

straight-line method is used. All other plant and equipment, 

including capitalized software, is depreciated on a straight-line 

basis. 


Uceoslog Costs 

Licensing costs are costs incurred to develop or acquire cellular 

and personal communications services (PCS) licenses. Generally, 

amortization begins with the commencement of service to cus­

tomers and is computed using the straight-line method over peri­

ods of 35 or 40 years. 


Franchise Costs 
Franchise costs include the value attributed to agreements with 
local authorities that allow access to homes in cable service 
areas acquired in connection with a business combination. Such 
amounts are amortized on a st ra ight-line basis over 40 years . 

Goodwill 
Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of 
net assets acquired in business combinations accounted for as 
purchases. We amortize goodwill on a straight-line basis over the 
periods benefited, ranging from five to 40 years. 

Software Capitalization 
In 1998, AT&T adopted Statement of Position (SOP) 98-1, 
"Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or 
Obtained for Internal Use. " In accordance with this standard, cer­
tain direct development costs associated with internal-use soft­
ware are capitalized, including exte rnal direct costs of material 
and services, and payroll costs for employees devoting time to 
the software projects. These costs are included within other 
assets and are amortized over a period not to exceed five years 
beginning when the asset is substantially ready for use. Costs 
incurred during the preliminary project stage, as well as mainte­
nance and training costs, are expensed as incurred. AT&T also 
capitalizes initial operating-system software costs and amortizes 
them over the life of the associated hardware. 

AT& T also capitalizes costs associated with the development of 
application software incurred from the time technological feasibil­
ity is established until the software is ready to provide service to 
customers. These capitalized costs are inCluded in property, 
plant and equipment and are amortized over a useful life not to 
exceed five years. 
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Valuation of Long-Lived Assets 
Long-lived assets such as property, plant and equipment, licens­
ing costs, franchise costs, goodwill, investments and software 
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in cir­
cumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recov­
erable. If the total of the expected future undiscounted cash 
flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset, a loss is rec­
ognized for the difference between the fair value and carrying 
value of the asset. 

Derivative Financiallnstruments 
We use various financial instruments, including derivative finan­
cial instruments, for purposes other than trading. We do not use 
derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. Deriva­
tives, used as part of our risk-management strategy, must be 
designated at inception as a hedge and measured for effective­
ness both at inception and on an ongoing basis. Gains and loss­
es related to qualifying hedges of foreign currency firm commit­
ments are deferred in current assets or liabilities and recognized 
as part of the underlying transactions as they occur. All other for­
eign exchange contracts are marked to market on a current basis 
and the respective gains or losses are recognized in other 
income(expense). Interest rate differentials associated with inter­
est rate swaps used to hedge AT&T's debt obligations are record­
ed as an adjustment to interest payable or receivable with the off­
set to interest expense over the life of the swaps. If we terminate 
an interest rate swap agreement, the gain or loss is deferred 
and amortized over the remaining life of the liability. Cash flows 
from financial instruments are classified in the Consolidated 
Statements of Cash Flows under the same categories as the 
cash flows from the related assets, liabilities or anticipated 
transactions. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with gener­
ally accepted accounting prinCiples requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and 
revenue and expenses during the period reported. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used when 
accounting for certain items such as long-term contracts, 
allowance for doubtful accounts, depreciation and amortization, 
employee benefit plans, taxes, restructuring reserves and 
contingencies. 

Concentrations 
As of December 31, 1999, we do not have any significant concen­
tration of business transacted with a particular customer, suppli­
er or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely impact 
our operations. We also do not have a concentration of available 
sources of labor, services, franchises, or licenses or other 
rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely impact our 
operations. We invest our cash with several high-quality credit 
institutions. 

Issuance of Common Stock by Affiliates 
Changes in our proportionate share of the underlying equity of a 
subsidiary or equity method investee, which result from the 
issuance of additional equity securities by such entity, are recog­
nized as increases or decreases to additional paid-in capital in 
the Consolidated Statements of Shareowners' Equity. 

Reclassifications and Restatements 
We reclassified certain amounts for previous years to conform to 
the 1999 presentation. In addition, we restated prior years' 
share and per share amounts to reflect the April 1999 three-for­
two split of AT&T's common stock. 

Supplementary Financial Information 

SI pplementary InCQme Statement Information 

For the Years Ended December 31. 1999 1998 1997 

Included in Selling, General 
and Administrative 
Expenses 

Research and development 
expenses $ 550 $ 513 $ 633 

Other Income(Expense) 

Interest income $ 147 $ 322 $ 59 

Minority interests in (earnings) 
losses of subsidiaries (23) 34 (12) 

Distributions on trust 
preferred securities (254) 

Net (Iosses)earnings from 
equity investments (1,155) (68) 31 

Officers' life insurance 71 63 68 

Gains on sales of businesses 
and investments 682 959 208 

Miscellaneous, net 31 (63) 89 

Total other income(expense) $ (501) $ 1,247 $ 443 

Deducted from Interest 
Expense 

Capitalized interest $ 143 $ 197 $ 254 

Supplementary Balance Sheet Information 

At December 31. 1999 1998 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Communications, network and 
other eqUipment $ 60,985 $44.806 

Buildings and improvements 8,104 7,098 

Land and improvements 586 373 

Total property, plant and equipment 69,675 52,277 

Accumulated depreciation (30,057) (25,374) 

Property, plant and equipment, net $ 39.618 $26,903 
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Supplementary Share<lwners' Equity Information 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Net foreign currency trans­
lation adjustment [net of 
taxes of $87, $(3). $(18)J $ 148 $ (5) $ (20) 

Net revaluation of invest­
ments [net of taxes of 
$4,506, $(35), $(6)] 6,878 (25) (4) 

Net minimum pension 
liability adjustment [net of 
taxes of $7, $(15), $OJ 12 9 (14) 

Other comprehensive income $ 7,038 $ (21) $ (38) 

In 1999, other comprehensive income included Liberty Media Group's foreign currency transla­
tion adjustments totaling $60, net of applicable taxes, and revaluation of Liberty Media 
Group's available-for-sale securities totaling $6,497, net of applicable taxes, 

Supplementary Cash Row Information 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Interest payments net of 
amounts capitalized $ 1,311 $ 422 $ 250 

Income tax payments 3,906 2,881 2,416 

Merger with Tele-Communications, Inc. (TCI) 

The merger with TCI , renamed AT&T Broadband (Broadband), was 
completed on March 9, 1999, in an all-stock transaction valued 
at approximately $52 billion. Each share of TCI Group Series A 
common stock was converted into 1.16355 shares of AT&T com­
mon stock, and each share of TCI Group Series B common stock 
was converted into 1,27995 shares of AT&T common stock. 
AT&T issued apprOXimately 664 million shares of AT&T common 
stock in the transaction, of which approximately 149 million were 
treasury shares. The total shares had an aggregate market value 
of approximately $27 billion . Certain subsidiaries of TCI held TCI 
Group Series A common stock, which was converted into 216 mil­
lion shares of AT&T common stock. These subsidiaries continue 
to hold these shares, which are reflected as treasury stock in the 
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 
1999. 

In addition, TCI simultaneously combined its Liberty Media Group 
programming business with its TCI Ventures Group technology 
investments business, forming Liberty Media Group (LMG). In 
connection with the closing, AT&T issued a separate tracking 
stock in exchange for the TCI Liberty Media Group and TCI Ven­
tures Group tracking shares previously outstanding. We issued 
1,140 million shares of Liberty Media Group Class A tracking 
stock (including 60 million shares related to the conversion of 
convertible notes) and 110 million shares of Liberty Media Group 
Class B tracking stock. The aggregate market value of shares 
issued in conjunction with the merger was approximately $23 bil­
lion, The tracking stock is designed to reflect the separate eco­
nomic performance of LMG. 

AT&T does not have a controlling financial interest for financial 
accounting purposes in LMG; therefore, our investment in LMG 
has been reflected as an investment accounted for under the 
equity method in the accompanying consolidated financial state­
ments. The amounts attributable to LMG are reflected as sepa­
rate line items "Equity losses from Liberty Media Group" and 
"Investment in Liberty Media Group and related receivables, 
net," in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. As 
a separate tracking stock, all of the earnings or losses related to 
LMG are excluded from the earnings available to the holders of 
AT&T common stOCk, referred to as AT&T Group. 

In general, the holders of shares of Liberty Media Group Class A 
common stock and Liberty Media Group Class B common stock 
will vote together as a single class with the holders of shares of 
AT&T common stock on all matters presented to such stockhold­
ers. Each share of Liberty Media Group Class A common stock is 
entitled to three-fortieths of a vote, and each share of Liberty 
Media Group Class B common stock is entitled to three-fourths of 
a vote. The AT&T common stock continues to have one vote per 
share. 

The merger was accounted for under the purchase method of 
accounting and, accordingly, the results of Broadband have been 
included with the financial results of AT&T since the date of acqui­
sition. The operating results of Broadband have been included 
in the accompanying consolidated financial statements at their 
preliminary fair value since March 1, 1999, the deemed effective 
date of acquisition for accounting purposes. The impact of the 
results from March 1-9, 1999, were deemed immaterial to our 
consolidated results. Periods prior to the merger were not restat­
ed to include the results of Broadband, 

The $52 billion aggregate value assigned to Broadband's net 
assets was composed of AT&T common stock of approximately 
$27 billion, Liberty Media Group tracking stock of approximately 
$23 billion, and assumption of convertible notes and preferred 
stock of approximately $2 billion. 

Approximately $19 billion of the purchase price of $52 billion was 
attributed to franchise costs and is being amortized on a straight­
line basis over 40 years. Franchise costs represent the value 
attributable to the agreements with local franchise authorities 
that allow access to homes in our broadband service areas. Pur­
suant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No, 
109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," AT&T recorded an approxi­
mate $12 billion deferred tax liability in connection with this fran­
chise intangible, which is also included in franchise costs. We do 
not expect that this deferred tax liability will ever be paid. This 
deferred tax liability is being amortized on a straight-line basis 
over 40 years and is included in the provision for income taxes. 
Also included in the $52 billion purchase price was approximately 
$11 billion related to nonconsolidated investments, approximate­
ly $5 billion related to property, plant and equipment and approxi­
mately $11 billion of Broadband long-term debt. In addition, our 
investment in LMG was recorded at approximately $34 billion, 
including approximately $11 billion of goodwill that is being 
amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years as a component 
of "Equity losses from Liberty Media Group." 
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We may make additional refinements to the allocation of the pur­
chase price in the first quarter of 2000 as the related appraisals 
of certain assets and liabilities are finalized. 

Following is a summary of the pro forma results of AT&T as if the 
merger had closed effective January 1, 1998: 

(Unaudited) 
Shares in mill ions 
For the Years Ended December 31. 1999 1998 

Revenue $ 63,332 $59,426 

Income from continuing operations 2,856 3,829 

Net income 2,856 4,992 

Weighted-average AT&T Group common 
shares 3,181 3,146 

Weighted-average AT&T Group common 
shares and potential common shares 3,299 3,251 

Weighted-average Liberty Media Group 
shares 1,259 1,190 

Basic earnings per AT&T common share: 

Income from continuing operations 

AT&T Group earnings 

$ 

$ 

1.60 

1.60 
$ 1.31 

$ 1.68 

Diluted earnings per AT&T common share : 

Income from continuing operations 

AT&T Group earnings 

$ 

$ 

1.55 

1.55 

$ 1.27 

$ 1.63 

Liberty Media Group loss per share: 


Basic and diluted $ 1.78 $ 0.25 


Pro forma data may not be indicative of the results that would 
have been obtained had these events actually occurred at the 
beginning of the periods presented, nor does it intend to be a 
projection of future results. 

Other Mergers, Acquisitions, Ventures, Dispositions and 
Discontinued Operations 

ACC Europe 

On November 5, 1999, AT&T sold ACC Corp. (ACC) in Europe , 

including ACC's principal operations in the United Kingdom as 

well as ACC's operating companies in France, Germany and Italy, 

to WORLDxCHANGE Communications. We were required to dis­

pose of this investment pursuant to a government mandate since 

it would have competed directly with Concert, our global venture 

with British Telecommunications piC (BT). The transaction result­

ed in a pretax loss of $179. 


MediaOne Group, Inc, 

On October 21, 1999, shareholders of MediaOne Group, Inc. 

(MediaOne), voted in favor of the proposed merger between AT&T 

and MediaOne, pursuant to a definitive merger agreement 

entered into on May 6, 1999. Under the agreement, each 

MediaOne shareholder is entitled to elect to receive either cash 

or AT&T stock in exchange for their MediaOne shares, subject to 

the limitation that the aggregate consideration will consist of 


$30.85 per share in cash plus 0.95 of a share of AT&T stock for 

every MediaOne share. In addition, the cash portion of the AT&T 

offer will be increased to offset up to a 10% decline in AT&T's 

closing stock price of $57 per share on April 21, 1999, the date 

the offer was extended. This will maintain a value of $85 per 

share for every MediaOne share, provided AT&T's stock trades 

between $57 per share and $51.30 per share. The additional 

amount of cash that may be received is limited to $5.42 per 

share. AT&T estimates that we will issue approximately 600 mil­

lion shares in the transaction. The merger, which remains subject 

to regulatory and other approvals, is expected to close in the sec­

ond quarter of 2000. Comcast Corporation (Comcast) received a 

$1.5 billion breakup fee in conjunction with the termination of 

MediaOne's previous merger agreement with Comcast. Media­

One received the funds to pay the breakup fee in the form of a 

note payable to AT&T. 


Cox Communications , Inc. 

On July 6, 1999, AT&T and Cox Communications, Inc. (Cox), 

signed an agreement whereby AT&T would redeem approximately 

50.3 million shares of AT&T common stock held by Cox in 
exchange for cable television systems serving approximately 
312 ,000 customers, our interest in certain investments and 
approximately $750 in other consideration, including cash . 
Based on the closing price of AT&T's stock on July 6, 1999, the 
transaction is valued at approximately $2.8 billion. The transac­
tion is subject to receipt of necessary government and regulatory 
approvals and is expected to close by the end of the first quarter 
of 2000. 

Comcast Corporation 
On May 4,1999, AT&T and Comcast announced an agreement to 
exchange various cable systems to improve each company's geo­
graphic coverage by better clustering its systems. The agreement 
will result in a net addition to Comcast of approximately 750,000 
subscribers. Because Comcast will receive more subscribers 
than it is contributing in the exchange, it will pay AT&T considera­
tion having a value of approximately $4,500 per added subscriber 
for a total value of $3.0 billion to $3.5 billion. Also, Comcast has 
agreed to offer AT&T-branded telephony in all of its markets, sub­
ject to certain conditions. The foregOing agreements are subject 
to completion of the proposed AT&T/MediaOne merger and other 
regulatory and legal approvals. 

IBM Global Network 
On April 30, 1999, AT&T completed its acquisition of the IBM 
Global Network business (renamed AT&T Global Network Ser­
vices or AGNS) and its assets in the United States. The non-U.S. 
acquisitions occurred in phases throughout 1999 as legal and 
regulatory requirements were met in each of the countries in 
which the business operates. Under the terms of the agreement, 
AT&T acquired the global network of IBM, and the two companies 
entered into outsourcing agreements with each other. IBM is out­
sourcing a significant portion of its global networking needs to 
AT&T, and AT&T is outsourcing certain applications-processing 
and data-center-management operations to IBM. As of December 
31, 1999, a total of 71 countries have been transferred from IBM 
to AT&T, representing more than 99% of the contract revenue. We 
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are awaiting regulatory approval in the remaining countries and 
expect to be providing service in a total of 81 countries by the 
end of the first quarter of 2000. The acquisition has been 
accounted for as a pUI-chase. Accordingly, the operating results of 
AGNS have been included in the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements since the date of acquisition. The pro forma 
impact of ./l,GNS on historica l AT&T results is not material. 

Te!eport Communications Group Inc. 
On July 23, 1998, AT&T completed the merger with Teleport Com­
munications Group Inc. (TCG) pursuant to an agreement and plan 
of merger dated January 8, 1998. Each share of TCG common 
stock was exchanged for 1.4145 shares of AT&T common stock, 
resulting in the issuance of 272.4 million shares in the transac­
tion. Tile merger was accounted for as a pooling of interests, and 
accordingly. AT&T's results of operations, financial position and 
cash flows were restated to reflect the merger. In 1998, we rec­
ognized $85 of merger-related expenses. Premerger TCG revenue 
was $455 and $494, and net losses were $118 and $223, for 
the six months ended June 30. 1998, and for the year ended 
December 31, 1997, respectiveiy. Elimination entries between 
AT& T and TCG were not material. On April 22, 1998, TCG pur­
chased ACC for an aggregate value of approximately $1,100, 
including approximately $700 in goodwi ll . 

Other Dispositions 
On March 3, 1998, AT&T sold its 45% common share interest in 
LIN Television Corp., a subsidiary of LIN Broadcasting Company, 
for $742 to Hicks, Muse, Tate and Furst Inc. We recognized a pre­
tax gain of $317. Also on March 3, 1998, AT&T sold AT&T Solu­
tions Customer Care to MATRIXX Marketing Inc., a teleservices 
unit of Cincinnati Bell, for $625. AT&T recognized a pretax gain of 
$350 in 1998 on the sale. 

Discontinued Oparations 
On July 1, 1997, AT&T sold its submarine systems business (SSI) 
to Tyco International Ltd. for $850, resulting in an after-tax gain 
of $66, or $0.03 per diluted share. 

On April 2, 1998, AT&T sold AT&T Universal Card Services Inc. 
(UCS) for $3,500 to Citigroup, Inc. The after-tax gain resulting 
from the disposal of UCS was $1,290. or $0.48 per diluted 
sllare. Included in the transaction was a cobranding and joint­
marketing agreement. In addition , we received $5,722 in sett le­
ment of receivables from UCS. 

The consolidated financial statements of AT&T have been restat­
ed to reflect the dispositions of SSI and UCS. Accordingly, the rev­
enue, costs and expenses, and casll flows of these businesses 
have been excluded fmm the respective captions in the Consoli­
dated Statements of Income and ConSOlidated Statements of 
Cash Flows, and have been reported througll the dates of dispo­
sition as "Income from discontinued operations, " net of applica­
ble income taxes, and as "Net casil provided by(used in) discon­
t inued operations" for all periods presented. As of December 31, 
1998, all businesses previously reported as discontinued opera­
tions have been disposed of; therefore, there was no impact to 

the Consolidated Balance Sheets presented . Gains associated 
with these sales are reflected as "Gains on sales of discontinued 
operations," net of applicable income taxes. 

Summarized financial information for discontinued operations 
was as follows: 

f or the Years Ended December 31. 1998 1997 

Revenue $ 365 $ 1,942 
Income before income taxes 16 150 
Net income 10 100 

No interest expense was allocated to discontinued operations in 
1998 or 1997 due to the immateriality of the amounts; however, 
UCS recorded direct interest expense of $85 and $297 in 1998 
and 1997, respectively, primarily related to amounts payable to 
AT&T. 

Earnings per Common Share and Potential Common Share 

Basic earnings per share (EPS) for AT&T Group for the years 
1999, 1998 and 1997 were computed by dividing earnings avail­
able to AT&T Group common shareowners by the weighted-aver­
age number of common shares outstanding of AT&T Group during 
the period. In March 1999, our board of directors declared a 
three-far-two split of AT&T common stock, paid on April 15, 1999, 
to shareowners of record on March 31, 1999. Share (except 
shares authorized) and per share amounts were restated to 
reflect the stock split on a retroactive basis. 

Diluted EPS for AT&T Group was computed by dividing earnings 
available to AT&T Group common shareowners, adjusted for the 
conversion of securities, by the weighted-average number of com­
mon shares and dilutive potential common shares outstanding of 
AT&T Group during the period, assuming conversion of the poten­
tial common shares at the beginning of the periods presented. 
Shares issuable upon conversion of preferred stock of sub­
sidiaries, convertible debt securities of subsidiary, stock options 
and otller performance awards have been included in the diluted 
calculation of weighted-average shares to the extent that the 
assumed issuance of such shares would have been dilutive, as 
illustrated below. The quarterly income preferred securities were 
antidilutive and were excluded from the computation of diluted 
EPS . Computed on a yearly basis, the dividends would have had 
an after-tax impact to earnings of approximately $160. Assuming 
the conversion of the securities, the dividends would no longer be 
included in other income(expense) and the securities would con­
vert into 66.667 million shares of AT&T common stock. 

Income from continuing operations for 1999 of $3,428 included 
income from continuing operations attributable to AT&T Group of 
$5,450 as well as losses from LMG of $2,022. 

A reconciliation of the income and share components for the 
basic and diluted EPS calculations with respect to AT&T Group 
continuing operations is as follows: 
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Shares in millions 
for the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Income from continuing 
operations attributable to 
AT&T Group $ 5,450 $ 5,235 $ 4,249 

Income impact of assumed 
conversion of preferred 
stock of subsidiary 26 

Income from continuing 
operations attributable to 
AT&T Group adjusted for 
conversion of securities $ 5,476 $ 5,235 $ 4,249 

AT&T Group weighted-average 
common shares 3,082 2,676 2,671 

Stock options 35 24 12 

Preferred stock of subsidiary 33 

Convertible debt securities of 
subsidiary 2 

AT& T Group weighted-average 
common shares and 
potential common shares 3,152 2,700 2,683 

Basic EPS for LMG from the date of acquisition through Decem­
ber 31, 1999, was computed by dividing the loss available to 
LMG shareowners by the weighted-average number of shares out­
standing of LMG of 1.259 billion. Since LMG had a loss, the 
impact of any potential shares would have been antidilutive , and 
therefore are not factored into the diluted calculations_ There 
were 48 million potentially dilutive LMG securities outstanding at 
December 31, 1999_ 

On September 27, 1999, LMG announced that the board of direc­
tors of AT&T approved the repurchase from time to time of up to 
135 million shares of Liberty Media Group Class A or Class B 
tracking stock, 

Net Restructuring and Other Charges 

During 1999, we recorded $1,506 of net restructuring and other 
charges. 

A $594 in-process research and development charge was record­
ed reflecting the estimated fair value of research and develop­
ment projects at Broadband, as of the date of acquisition, which 
have not yet reached technological feasibility or that have no 
alternative future use. The projects identified related to Broad­
band's efforts to offer voice over Internet protocol (lP), product­
integration efforts for advanced set-top devices that would 
enable Broadband to offer next-generation digital services, cost­
savings efforts for cable telephony implementation and in­
process research and development related to Excite@Home. 
Although there are significant technological issues to overcome 
to successfully complete the acquired in-process research and 
development, AT&T expects successful completion. We currently 
anticipate that (i) we will test IP telephony equipment for field 
deployment in late 2000, (ii) field trials will begin in mid 2000 for 

next-generation digital services, and (iii ) testing and deployment 
of devices with respect to AT&T's cost-savings efforts for cable 
telephony implementation will occur by the end of 2000. If, how­
ever, AT&T is unable to establish technological feasibility and pro­
duce commercially viable products/ services, then antiCipated 
incremental future cash flows attributab le to expected profits 
from such new products/services may not be realized. 

A $531 asset impairment charge was recorded primarily associ­
ated with the planned disposal of wireless ne twork equipment 
resulting from a program to increase capacity and operating effi­
ciency of our wireless network, As part of a multivendor program, 
contracts are being executed with certain vendors to rep lace sig­
nificant portions of our lJ\:ireless infl-astructure equipment in the 
western United States and the metropolitan New York markets. 
The program will provide Wireless Services with the newest tech­
nology available and allow it to evo lve to new, third-generation dig­
ital teChnology, which wi ll provide high-speed data capabilities. 

The planned disposal of the existing wire less infrastructure 
equipment required an evaluation of asset impairment in accor­
dance with SFAS No. 121 "Accounting for the Impairment of Long­
Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of" to 
write-down these assets to their fair value, which was estimated 
by discounting the expected future cash flows of these assets 
through the date of disposal. Since the assets will remain in ser­
vice from the date of the decision to dispose of these assets to 
the disposal date, the remaining net book value of the assets wi ll 
be depreciated over this period. 

A $145 charge for restructuring and exit costs was recorded as 
part of AT&T's initiative to reduce costs by $2 billion by the end of 
2000. The restructuring and exit plans primarily focus on the 
maximization of synergies through headcount reductions in Busi­
ness Services and network operations, including the consolida­
tion of customer-care and call centers. 

Included in the exit costs was $142 of cash termination benefits 
associated witll the separation of approximately 2,800 employ­
ees as part of voluntary and involuntary termination plans, 
Approximately one-half of the separations were management 
employees and one-half were nonmanagement employees. 
Approximately 1,700 employee separations related to involuntary 
terminations and approximately 1,100 related to voluntary termi­
nations. Nearly 80% of the affected employees have left their 
pOSitions as of December 31, 1999, and the remaining employ­
ees will leave the company in early 2000. Termination benefits of 
$40 were paid in the fourth quarter of 1999, This cash outlay 
was funded primarily through cash from operations. The balance 
of the cash termination payments is expected to be paid in the 
first quarter of 2000. 

In addition, our continuing efforts to reduce costs by $2 billion by 
the end of 2000 and the planned merger with MediaOne may 
require further charges for exit and separation plans, which we 
expect to have finalized in the first half of 2000. 

The following table displays the activity and balances of the 
restructuring reserve account from January 1, 1998, to Decem­
ber 31, 1999: 
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Jan.l, Dec.31. 
1998 1998 1998 

Type of Cost Balance Additions Deduct ions Balance 

Employee separations $ 413 $ 150 $ (445) $ 118 

Facility closings 434 125 (190) 369 

Other 60 (30) 30 

Total $ 907 $ 275 $ (665) $ 517 

Jan.l , Dec. 31, 
1999 1999 1999 

Type of Cost Balance Additions Deduct ions Balance 

Employee separations $ 118 $ 142 $ (110) $ 150 

Facility closings 369 (130) 239 

Other 30 3 (12) 21 

Total $ 517 $ 145 $ (252) $ 410 

Deductions reflect cash payments of $209 and $245 and noncash utilization of $43 and $4 20 
for 1999 and 1998. respectively. Noncash utilization included a reversal In 1998 of $348 
related to the 1995 restructuring plan. Other noncash uti lization included deferred severance 
payments primarily re lated to executives. 

We also recorded net losses of $307 related to the government­
mandated disposition of certain international businesses that 
would have competed directly with Concert and $50 related to a 
contribution agreement Broadband entered into with Phoenixstar, 
Inc., that requires Broadband to satisfy certain liabilities owed by 
Phoenixstar and its subsidiaries. The remaining obligation under 
this contribution agreement is $26. In addition, we recorded 
benefits of $121 related to the settlement of pension obligations 
for former employees who accepted AT&T's 1998 voluntary 
retirement incentive program (VRIP) offer. 

During 1998, we recorded $2,514 of net restructuring and other 
charges. The bulk of the charge was associated with a plan to 
reduce headcount by 15,000 to 18,000 over two years as part of 
our overall cost-reduction program. In connection with this plan, 
the VRIP was offered to eligible management employees. Approxi­
mately 15,300 management employees accepted the VRIP offer. 
A restructuring charge of $2,724 was composed of $2,254 and 
$169 for pension and postretirement special-termination bene­
fits, respectively, $263 of curtailment losses and $38 of other 
administrative costs. We also recorded charges of $125 for relat­
ed facility costs and $150 for executive-separation costs . These 
charges were partially offset by benefits of $940 as we settled 
pension benefit obligations of 13,700 of the total VRIP employ­
ees. In addition, the VRIP charges were partially offset by the 
reversal of $256 of 1995 business restructuring reserves primar­
ily resulting from the overlap of VRIP with certain 1995 restructur­
ing initiatives. 

Also included in the 1998 net restructuring and other charges 
were asset impairment charges totaling $718, of which $633 
was related to our decision not to pursue Total Service Resale 
(TSR) as a local service strategy. We also recorded an $85 asset 
impairment charge related to the write-down of unrecoverable 
assets in certain international operations in which the carrying 
value is no longer supported by future cash flows. This charge 
was made in connection with an ongoing review associated 
with certain operations that would have competed directly with 
Concert. 

Additionally, $85 of merger-related expenses was recorded in 
1998 in connection with the TCG merger which was accounted for 
as a pooling of interests. Partially offsetting these charges was a 
$92 reversal of the 1995 restructuring reserve. This reversal 
reflects reserves that were no longer deemed necessary. The 
reversal primarily included separation costs attributed to projects 
completed at a cost lower than originally antiCipated. Consistent 
with the three-year plan, the 1995 restructuring initiatives were 
substantially completed at the end of 1998. 

Investment in Liberty Media Group 

As a result of the acquisition of Broadband, we acquired Liberty 
Media Group, a wholly-owned investment accounted for under the 
equity method (see Note 3). Summarized results of operations for 
Liberty Media Group were as follows: 

For the 10 Months Ended December 31 . 

Revenue $ 729 

Operating loss 2,214 

Net loss 2.022 

At December 31. 1999 

Current assets $ 3,387 

Noncurrent assets 55,297 

Current liabilities 3,370 

Noncurrent liabilities 16,853 

Minority interests 1 

Other Investments 

We have investments in various companies and partnerships that 
are accounted for under the equity method and included within 
· Other investments" in the accompanying Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. Under the equity method, investments are stated at ini­
tial cost and are adjusted for subsequent contributions and our 
share of earnings, losses and distributions. At December 31, 
1999 and 1998, we had equity investments (other than LMG) of 
$18,454 and $4,257, respectively. The carrying value of these 
investments exceeded our share of the underlying reported net 
assets by approximately $12,530 and $564, at December 31, 
1999 and 1998, respectively. The goodwill is being amortized 
over periods ranging from seven to 40 years. Amortization of 
goodwill of $495, $52 and $66 in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respec­
tively, was reflected as a component of other income(expense) in 
the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Income. 
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Ownership of significant equity investments was as follows: 

At December 31, 1999 1998 

AB Cellular 55.62%(a) 55.62% 

Cablevision Systems Corporation 32.04%(b) 

At Home Corporation 25.00%(c) 

Lenfest Communications, Inc. 50.00%(d) 

Time Warner Texas 50.00% 

Bresnan Communications Group LLC 50.00% 

Insight Midwest LP 50.00% 

Rogers Cantel Mobile Communications, Inc. 16.65%(e) 

Century-TCI California, LP 25.00% 

Kansas City Cable Partners 50.00% 

Parnassos, LP 33.33% 

(al Voting inIerest in AB Cellular was 50% at December 31, 1999 and 1998. 

(b) AI December 31,1999. we owned 48,942.172 shares of Cablevision Systems Corporation 
Class Acommon stock, which had a closing market price of $75.50 per share on that date. 

(c) During 1999, At Home Corporation issued shares of its common stock for various acquisi· 
tions. including ExCite, Inc. (Excite). As a result of these transactions, AT&T's economic inter· 
est in At Home Corporal ion (Excite@Home) decreased from 38% to 25% following these merg· 
ers. Due to the resulting increase in Excite@Home's equity. net of the dilution of AT& T's 
ownership interest in Excite@Home,AT&Trecordedanincreasetoadditional paid·in capital of 
$527 In 1999. At December 31, 1999, we owned 63.720,000 shares of Excite@Home Class 
AC<lmmon stock. which had a closing market price of $42.875 per share on that date. 

(d) In the first quarter of 2000. we sold our interest in Lenfest Communications, Inc., to Com· 
cast (see Note 20). 

(e) This investment is accounted for under the equity method because of our ability to elect 
certain members of the board of directors of this entity. whiCh we believe provides us with sig· 
nificant infiuence. 

Summarized unaudited combined financial information for invest­
ments accounted for under the equity method was as follows: 

For the Years Ended December 31. 1999 1998 1997 

Revenue $10,433 $ 4,144 $ 4,132 

Operating income(loss) (1,542) 268 121 

Income(loss) from continuing 
operations before extra­
ordinary items and cumu­
lative effect of a change 
in accounting principle (2,771) 156 68 

Net income(loss) (3,005) 65 24 

At December 31, 1999 1998 

Current assets $ 5,160 $ 2,610 

Noncurrent assets 21,066 7,345 

Current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities 

4,554 

17,896 

1,674 

1,435 

Redeemable preferred stock 1,095 595 

Minority interests 1,824 3 

We also have investments accounted for under the cost method 
of accounting. Under this method, investments are stated at cost, 
and earnings are recognized to the extent distributions are 
received from the accumulated earnings of the investee. Distribu­
tions received in excess of accumulated earnings are recognized 
as a reduction of our investment balance. These investments, 
which are covered under the scope of SFAS No. 115 "Accounting 
for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," are classi­

fied as • available-for-sale" and are carried at fair value with any 
unrealized gain or loss, net of tax, being inCluded within other 
comprehensive income as a component of shareowners' equity. 

Debt Obligations 

Debt Maturing Within One Year 

At December 31, 1999 1998 

Commercial paper $ 5,974 $ 

Short-term notes 5,000 

Currently maturing long·term debt 1,355 1,083 

Other 304 88 

Total debt maturing within one year $12,633 $ 1,171 

Weighted-average interest rate of 

short-term debt 5.3% 5.6% 

At December 31, 1999, we had a 364-{lay, $7 billion revolving­
credit facility with a consortium of 42 lenders. We also had addi­
tional 364-day, revolving-credit facilities of $3 billion. These lines 
were for commercial paper back-up and were unused at Decem­
ber 31, 1999. In addition, we had a $20 billion commitment from 
multiple lenders with credit agreements to be finalized upon con­
summation of the proposed merger with MediaOne. In February 
2000, we negotiated the syndication of a new 364-day, $10 bil­
lion facility. As a result, the existing $3 billion credit facilities and 
the commitments associated with the $20 billion syndication ter­
minated. Also in February 2000, the $7 billion revolving-credit 
facility expired. 

long·Term Obligations 

At December 31, 1999 1998 

Debentures and Notes (a) (b) 

Interest Rates (c) Maturities 

4.38% - 6.00% 2001- 2014 $ 5,251 $ 900 

6.34% - 7.50% 2000- 2029 8,068 2,234 

7.53% - 8.50% 2000- 2026 4,762 2,583 

8.60% -11.13% 2000- 2031 3,763 748 

Variable rate 2000- 2054 867 98 

Total debentures and notes 22,711 6,563 

Other 362 94 

Unamortized discount, net (127) (18) 

Total long-term obligations 22,946 6,639 


Less: Currently maturing long-term debt 1,355 1,083 


Net long-term obligations $21,591 $ 5,556 

(a) In August 1998. AT&T extinguished $1.046 of TCG debt resulting in a loss of $217. whiCh 
was recorded as an extraordinary loss. The after·tax impact was $137. or $0.05 per diluted 
share. 

(b) Included in these balances was $815 representing the remaining excess of the fair value 
over the recorded value of debt in connection with the Broadband aCQuisition. The excess is 
being amortized over the remaining lives of the underlying debt obligations. 

(c) The actual interest paid on our debt obligations may have differed from the stated amount 
due to our entering into interest rate swap contracts to manage our exposure to interest rate 
risk and our strategy to reduce finance costs (see Note 11). 

43 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

On January 26, 1999, AT&T filed a registration statement with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for the offering 
and sale of up to $10 billion of notes and warrants to purchase 
notes, resulting in a total available shelf registration of $13.1 bil­
lion. On March 26, 1999, AT&T issued $8 billion in notes. We 
received net proceeds of approximately $7.9 billion from the sale 
of the notes. The proceeds were utilized to repay commercial 
paper issued in connection with the Broadband merger and 
toward funding the share repurchase program. On September 14, 
1999, AT&T completed a $450 bond offering in connection with 
the same registration statement. The proceeds from the 
issuance were utilized for general corporate purposes. 

This table shows the maturities at December 31, 1999, of the 
$22,946 in total long-term obligations: 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Later Years 

$ 1,355 $ 1,158 $ 1,574 $ 1,616 $ 2,815 $ 14,428 

Other Securities 

Preferred St(lCk of Subsidiaries 
Prior to the Broadband merger, TCI issued Class B 6% Cumulative 
Redeemable Exchangeable Junior preferred stock (Class B pre­
ferred stock). There were 1.6 million shares outstanding as of 
December 31, 1999, net of shares held by a subsidiary, out of an 
authorized 1.7 million shares. 

Dividends accrue cumulatively (but without compounding) at an 
annual rate of 6% of the stated liquidation value of $100 per 
share, whether or not such dividends are declared or funds are 
legally available for payment of dividends. Accrued dividends are 
payable annually on March 1 of each year in cash or AT&T stock, 
or any combination of the foregoing, at the sole discretion of the 
TCI board of directors. Dividends accrued on shares of Class B 
preferred stock aggregated approximately $8 at December 31, 
1999. 

Class B preferred stock and accumulated dividends are reflected 
within "Minority Interest in Equity of Consolidated Subsidiaries" 
in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets and aggregat­
ed $152 at December 31, 1999. 

Subsequent to December 31, 1999, the TCI board of directors 
approved the redemption of Class B preferred stock. On February 
22, 2000, all outstanding shares of Class B preferred stock were 
redeemed at $105.88 per share. 

Prior to the Broadband merger, TCI Pacific Communications Inc. 
(Pacific) issued 5% Class A Senior Cumulative Exchangeable pre­
ferred stock, which remains outstanding. There were 6.3 million 
shares authorized and outstanding at December 31, 1999. Each 
share is exchangeable, from and after August 1, 2001, for 
approximately 6.3 shares of AT&T common stock, subject to cer­
tClin antidilution adjustments. Additionally, Pacific may elect to 
make any dividend, redemption or liquidation payment in cash, 
shares of AT&T common stock or by a combination of the forego­

ing. The Pacific preferred stock is reflected within "Minority Inter­
est in Equity of Consolidated Subsidiaries" in the accompanying 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and aggregated $2.1 billion at 
December 31,1999. There were no accrued dividends on shares 
of Pacific preferred stock as of December 31, 1999. 

Company-Obligated Con 'ertlble Quarterly Income Preferred 
Securities of Subsidiary Trust Holding Solety Subordinated Debt 
Securities of AT&T and Raiated Warrants 
On June 16, 1999, AT&T Finance Trust I (AT&T Trust), a wholly­
owned subsidiary of AT&T, completed the private sale of 100 mil­
lion shares of 5.0% cumulative quarterly income preferred securi­
ties (the quarterly preferred securities) to Microsoft Corporation 
(Microsoft). Proceeds of the issuance were invested by the AT&T 
Trust in Junior Subordinated Debentures (the Debentures) issued 
by AT&T due 2029, which represent the sole assets of the AT&T 
Trust. 

The quarterly preferred securities pay dividends at an annual rate 
of 5.0% of the liquidation preference of $50 per security and are 
convertible at any time prior to maturity into 66.667 million shares 
of AT&T common stock and are subject to mandatory redemption 
upon repayment of the Debentures at maturity or their earlier 
redemption. The conversion feature can be terminated, under cer­
tain conditions, after three years. 

The Debentures will make a quarterly payment in arrears of 62.5 
cents per security on the last day of March, June, September and 
December of each year. AT&T has the right to defer such interest 
payments up to 20 consecutive quarters; as a consequence, quar­
terly dividend payments on the quarterly preferred securities can 
be deferred by the AT&T Trust during any such interest-payment 
period. If AT&T defers any interest payments, we may not, among 
other things, pay any dividends on our common stock until all inter­
est in arrears is paid to the AT&T Trust. 

Dividends on the quarterly preferred securities were $140 for the 
period ended December 31, 1999, and are reported within other 
income(expense) in the accompanying Consolidated Statements 
of Income. 

On June 16, 1999, AT&T also issued to Microsoft 40 million war­
rants, each to purchase one share of AT&T common stock at a 
price of $75 per share at the end of three years. Alternatively, the 
warrants are exercisable on a cashless basis. If the warrants are 
not exercised on the three-year anniversary of the closing date, 
the warrants expire. 

A discount on the quarterly preferred securities equal to the value 
of the warrants of $306 was recognized and is being amortized 
over the 30-year life of the quarterly preferred securities as a com­
ponent of other income(expense) in the accompanying Consolidat­
ed Statements of Income. 
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. , iJ hll"ry-Obllgated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred 
. • II/lUll!> of Su~idiar)' Trusts Holding Solely Subordinated 

h h. (. urltie~ of an AT&T Subsidiary 
'11 111 1 ~ubsidi8ry trusts ofTCI (TCI Trusts) had preferred securi­

I' Illll <; l i;lndillg at December 31, 1999, as follows: 

Interest Maturity Current 
, ~ hll',l Rate Date Balance' 

1l11.I II :lIlIlIl1i calions Financing 1 8.72% 2045 $ 528 
1\ I I '" lIlIlunication s Financing II 10.00% 2045 521 
1 I ( 1ll llll lUf1ications Financing III 9.65% 2027 360 
I II IJ lnll1unications Financing IV 9.72% 2036 217 

1 .. 1. j $ 1,626 

'It If'l 11'111 will) the acquisit ion of B(oadband, approxim ately $160 was allocated to the 
I "" " U t '! 1 Securities representing the excess or the fair market value over the recorded 

• ., II " ~..... 01 acquisition. The excess is being amortized over the remaining life of the 
, ,'" 1.",,1Securi'ies. 28 to 46 years, and was $154 at December 31. 1999. 

I II' r' ;1 Trusts were created for the exclusive purpose of issuing 
"'1' Irust Preferred Securities and investing the proceeds thereof 
111 1, . ' iubordinated Deferrable Interest Notes (the Subordinated 
11," )1 Securities) of TCI . Subordinated Debt Securities have inter­
'" ,I I ..lies equal to the interest rate of the corresponding Trust 
P,plt-rred Securities and have maturity dates ranging from 30 to 

q 'fl'( rs from the date of issuance. The preferred securities are 
II hill(iotorily redeemable upon repayment of the Subordinated 
III ·bl ecurities and are callable by AT&T. The Financing I and II 
II II ~, I Preferred Securities are callable at face value beginning in 
I, trl Ue ry and May 2001, respectively. Financing III Trust Preferred 
' ., 'u lrilies are callable at 104.825% of face value beginning in 
.1.Jf(;h 2007. Financing IV Trust Preferred Securities are callable 

.• 1 I; Ice value beginning in March 2002. Upon redemption of the 

.•11I)()l'(jinated Debt Securities, the Trust Preferred Securities will 
hI' Illc1ndatorily redeemable . TCI effectively provides a full and 
' " " unc.1itional guarantee of the TCI Trusts' obligations under the 
1, w.t Preferred Securities. Subsequent to December 31, 1999, 
1\ I.'V., r expects to provide a full and unconditional guarantee of 
IU \ . Trust Preferred Securities for TCI Communications Financ­
II lj', I. II and IV subsidiary trusts (see Note 12). 

1)lvidends accrued and paid on the Trust Preferred Securities 
·'egl egated $114 for the period from completion of the merger 
With TCI through December 31 , 1999, and are recorded within 
" tl l(~ r income(expense) in the accompanying Consolidated State­
1Il,-: nts of Income. AT&T has the right to defer interest payments 
up to 20 consecutive quarters; as a consequence, dividend pay­
' it.!nts on the Trust Preferred Securities can be deferred by the 
I U Trust during any such interest-payment period. If AT&T defers 
."w interest payments, we may not, among other things, pay any 
Illviuends on our common stock until all interest in arrears is paid 
10 iJle TCI Trusts. 

Financial Instruments 

In the normal course of business , we use various financial instru­
ments, including derivative financial instruments, for purposes 
other than trading. We do not use derivative financial instruments 
for speculative purposes. These instruments include letters of 
credit, guarantees of debt, interest rate swap agreements, for­
eign currency exchange contracts and equity hedges. Interest 
rate swap agreements and foreign currency exchange contracts 
are used to mitigate interest rate and foreign currency exposures. 
Equity hedges are used to mitigate exposure to stock apprecia· 
tion of affiliated companies. Collateral is generally not required 
for these types of instruments. 

By their nature, all such instruments involve risk, including the 
credit risk of nonperformance by counterparties, and our maxi­
mum potential loss may exceed the amount recognized in our bal· 
ance sheet. However, at December 31, 1999 and 1998, in man­
agement's opinion there was no significant risk of loss in the 
event of nonperformance of the counterparties to these financial 
instruments. We control our exposure to credit risk through credit 
approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures. We do not 
have any significant exposure to any individual customer or coun­
terparty, nor do we have any major concentration of credit risk 
related to any financial instruments. 

letters of Credit 
Letters of credit are purchased guarantees that ensure our per­
formance or payment to third parties in accordance with specified 
terms and conditions and do not create any additional risk to 
AT&T. 

Guarantees of Debt 
From time to time, we guarantee the debt of our subsidiaries and 
certain unconsolidated joint ventures. Prior to the merger, Broad­
band had agreed to take certain steps to support debt compli­
ance with respect to obligations aggregating $1,720 of certain 
cable television partnerships in which Broadband has a noncon­
trolling ownership interest. Although there can be no assurance, 
management believes that it will not be required to meet its oblig­
ations under such guarantees. Additionally, in connection with the 
restructuring of AT&T in 1996, we issued guarantees for certain 
debt obligations of AT&T Capital Corp. and NCR. The amount of 
guaranteed debt associated with our former subsidiaries, AT&T 
Capital Corp. and NCR, was $56 and $108 at December 31, 
1999 and 1998, respectively. 

Interest Rate Swap Agreements 
We enter into interest rate swaps to manage our exposure to 
changes in interest rates and to lower our overall costs of financ­
ing. We enter into swap agreements to manage the fixed/floating 
mix of our debt portfolio in order to reduce aggregate risk to inter­
est rate movements. Interest rate swaps also allow us to raise 
funds at floating rates and effectively swap them into fixed rates 
that are lower than those available to us if fixed-rate borrowings 
were made directly. These agreements involve the exchange of 
floating-rate for fixed-rate payments, fixed-rate for floating-rate 
payments or floating-rate for other floating-rate payments without 
the exchange of the underlying principal amount. Fixed interest 
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rate payments at December 31, 1999, were at rates ranging from 
6.05% to 9.4 7%. Floating-rate payments are based on rates tied 
to London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LlBOR). 

The following table indicates the types of swaps in use at Decem­
ber 31, 1999 and 1998, and their weighted-average interest 
rates. Average variable rates are those in effect at the reporting 
date and may change significantly over the lives of the contracts. 

1999 1998 

Fixed to variable swaps ­ notional amount $ 1,800 $ 461 

Average receive rate 6.89% 6.33% 

Average pay rate 6.67% 5.31% 

Variable to fixed swaps ­ notional amount $ 229 $ 241 

Average receive rate 6.30% 4.92% 

Average pay rate 6.77% 7.68% 

Variable to variable swaps ­ notional amount $ 495 $ 

Average receive rate 6.63% 

Average pay rate 6.53% 

The weighted-average remaining terms of the swap contracts 
were seven and two years at December 31, 1999 and 1998, 
respectively. 

Foreign Exchange 
We enter into foreign currency exchange contracts, including for­
ward and option contracts, to manage our exposure to changes in 
currency exchange rates, principally European Union's currency 
(Euro). British pounds sterling and Japanese yen. The use of 
these derivative financial instruments allows us to reduce our 
exposure to the risk of adverse changes in exchange rates on the 
reimbursement to foreign telephone companies for their portion 
of the revenue billed by AT&T for calls placed in the United States 
to a foreign country and other foreign currency payables and 
receivables. These transactions are generally expected to occur 
in less than one year. In addition, we are subject to foreign 
exchange risk related to other foreign-currency-denominated 
transactions. 

Equity Hedges 

We enter into equity hedges to manage our exposure to changes 
in equity prices associated with stock appreciation rights of affili­
ated companies. 

Fair Values of Financlallnsuumems Including Derivative 
financial Instruments 

The following table summarizes the notional amounts of material 

financial instruments. The notional amounts represent agreed­

upon amounts on which calculations of dollars to be exchanged 

are based. They do not represent amounts exchanged by the par­

ties and, therefore, are not a measure of our exposure. Our expo­

sure is limited to the fair value of the contracts with a positive fair 

value plus interest receivable, if any, at the reporting date. 


Derivatives and Off Balancs Sheet Instruments 

1999 1998 
Contract! Contract/ 

Notional Notional 
Amount Amount 

Interest rate swap agreements $ 2,524 $ 702 

Foreign exchange forward contracts 1,881 244 

Equity hedges 495 

Letters of credit 243 184 

Guarantees of debt 1,848 237 

The following tables show the valuation methods, the carrying 
amounts and estimated fair values of material financial instru­
ments. 

Financial Instrument Valuation Method 

Debt excluding capital leases Market quotes or rates available 
to us for debt with similar terms 
and maturities 

Letters of credit Fees paid to obtain the obligations 
Guarantees of debt There are no quoted market prices 

for similar agreements available 
Interest rate swap agreements Market quotes obtained from dealers 
Foreign exchange contracts Market quotes 
Equity hedges Market quotes 
Preferred securities Market quotes* 

*It is not practicable to estimate the fair market value of our $4,700 quarlerly preferred secu­
rities. There are no current market Quotes available on this private placement 

1999 1998 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 

Amount Value Amount Value 


Debt excluding 
capital leases $33,881 $ 32,565 $ 6,691 $ 7,136 

Pacific preferred 
stock 2,121 1,929 

Subsidiary-obligated 
mandatorily 
redeemable 
preferred 
securities 1,626 1,527 

1999 1998 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 

Amount Value Amount Value 


Asset Uabllity Asset liability Asset liability Asset liability 

Interest rate 
swap agreements $28 $27 $ 6 $29 $5 $13 $- $19 

Foreign exchange 
forward contracts 26 1 28 7 7 13 4 

Equity hedges 313 2 313 
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Guarantee of Preferred Securities 

Prior to the consummation of the Broadband merger, TCI issued 
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities through subsidiary 
trusts that held subordinated debt securities of TCI. Subsequent 
to December 31, 1999, AT&T expects to provide a full and uncon­
ditional guarantee on the outstanding securities issued by TCt 
Communications Financing I, " and IV (see Note 10). At Decem­
ber 31, 1999, $1,266 of the guaranteed redeemable preferred 
securities remained outstanding. Following is a summary of the 
results of TCI which have been included in the financial results of 
AT&T since the date of the acquisition. The summarized financial 
information included transactions with AT&T that were eliminated 
in consolidation. 

For th e 10 Months Ended December 31, 1999 

Revenue 
Operating loss 
Loss before extraordinary items 
Net loss 

$ 4,870 

1,071 

4,211 

4,220 

At December 31, 1999 

Current assets $ 468 

Noncurrent assets 93,798 

Current liabilities 2,814 

Noncurrent liabilities 36,227 

Minority interests 2,175 

Pension, Postretirement and Other Employee Benefit Plans 

We sponsor noncontributory defined benefit pension plans cover­
ing the majority of our employees. Pension benefits for manage­
ment employees are principally based on career-average pay. 
Pension benefits for occupational employees are not directly 
related to pay. Pension trust contributions are made to trust 
funds held for the sole benefit of plan participants. Our benefit 
plans for current and future retirees include health-care benefits, 
life insurance coverage and telephone concessions. 

The following table shows the components of the net periodic 
benefit costs included in our Consolidated Statements of Income: 

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits 
For the Years 
Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 1999 1998 1997 

Service cost 
benefits earned 
during the period $ 247 $ 275 $ 305 $ 54 $ 56 $ 56 

Interest cost on 
benefit obligations 919 940 946 324 322 278 

Amortization of un· 
recogn ized prior 
service cost 159 135 114 13 (2) 39 

Credit for expected 
return on plan 
assets (1,458) (1,570) (1 ,371) (200) (173) (120) 

Amortization of trans­
ition asset (158) (175) (181) 

Amortization of gains (10) (1) 

Charges for special 
termination benefits 2,254 5 169 

Net curtailment losses 140 141 

Net settlement (gains) 
losses (121) (921) 5 

Net periodic benefit 
cost (credit) $ (422) $ 1,078 $ (182) $195 $ 513 $ 253 

On January 26, 1998, we offered a voluntary retirement incentive 
program (VRIP) to employees who were eligible partiCipants in the 
AT&T Management Pension Plan. Approximately 15,300 manage­
ment employees accepted the VRIP offer. In connection with the 
VRIP, we recorded pretax charges in 1998 for pension and postre­
tirement plan special-termination benefits of $2,254 and $169, 
respectively. We also recorded pension and postretirement plan 
pretax charges of $120 and $143, respectively, which are includ­
ed within net curtailment losses in 1998. The speCial-termination 
benefits reflect the value of pension benefit improvements and 
expanded eligibility for postretirement benefits. The VRIP also 
permitted employees to choose either a total lump-sum distribu­
tion of their pension benefits or periodic future annuity payments. 

As of December 31, 1999, all 15,300 employees had terminated 
employment under the VRIP. AT&T has settled the pension obliga­
tions covering about 15,000 of these employees, the remainder 
of which either chose to defer commencing their pension benefits 
or elected to receive an annuity distribution. Lump-sum pension 
settlements totaling $5.2 billion, including a portion of the spe­
cial-pension termination benefits referred to above, resulted in 
settlement gains of $121 and $940 recorded in 1999 and 1998, 
respectively. 
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The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the 
plans' benefit obligations and fair value of assets for the years 
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, and a statement of the 
funded status at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively: 

Pension 
Benefits 

Postre tirement 
Benefi ts 

1999 1998 1999 1998 

Change in benefit 
obligations: 

Benefit obligation, 
beginning of year $14,443 $14,481 $ 5,168 $ 4,356 

Service cost 247 275 54 56 

Interest cost 919 940 324 322 

Plan amendments 558 324 4 (95) 

Actuarial (gains) 
losses (1,683) 1,609 (579) 258 

Benefit payments (1,062) (770) (334) (227) 

Special termination 
benefits 2,254 5 169 

Settlements (554) (4 ,676) 

Curtailment losses 6 329 

Benefit obligation, 

end of year $12,868 $14,443 $ 4,642 $ 5,168 


Change in fair value 
of plan assets: 

Fair value of plan 
assets, beginning 
of year $18,567 $20,513 $ 2,476 $ 1,969 

Actual return on 
plan assets 4,133 3,375 385 437 

Employer 
contributions 48 125 325 297 

Benefit payments (1 ,062) (770) (334) (227) 

Settlements (554) (4,676) 

Fair value of plan 
assets, end of 
year $21,132 $18,567 $ 2,852 $ 2,476 

At December 31, 

Funded(unfunded) 
benefit obligation $ 8,264 $ 4 ,124 $ (1,790) $ (2,692) 

Unrecognized 
net gain (7,735) (3,495) (800) (36) 

Unrecognized 
transition asset (279) (445) 

Unrecognized prior 
service cost 1,362 960 55 63 

Net amount 

recorded $ 1,612 $ 1,144 $ (2,535) $ (2,665) 


Our pension plan assets include $82 and $85 of AT&T common 
stock at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. 

The following table provides the amounts recorded in our Consoli­
dated Balance Sheets: 

Pension Postretirement 
Benefits Benefits 

At December 31, 1999 1998 1999 1998 

Prepaid pension 
cost $ 2,464 $ 2,074 $ $ 

Benefit related 
liabilities (918) (1,016) (2,535) (2 ,665) 

Intangible as set 46 47 

Acc umulated other 
comprehensive 
income 20 39 

Net amount 

recorded $ 1,612 $ 1 ,144 $ (2,535) $ (2,665) 


Our nonqualified pension plan had an unfunded accumulated ben­
efit obligation of $118 and $135 at December 31, 1999 and 
1998, respectively. Our postretirement health and telephone con­
cession benefit plans had accumulated postretirement benefit 
obligations of $4,021 and $4,461 at December 31, 1999 and 
1998, respectively, which were in excess of plan assets of 
$1,635 and $1,408 at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respec­
tively. 

The assumptions used in the measurement of the pension and 
postretirement benefit obligations are shown in the following 
table : 

At December 31 . 1999 1998 1997 

Weighted-average assumptions: 
Discount rate 7.75% 6.5% 7.0% 

Expected return on plan assets 9.5% 9.5% 9.0% 

Rate of compensation increase 4.5% 4.5% 4.5% 

We assumed a rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered 
health-care benefits (the health-care cost trend rate) of 6.6%. 
This rate was assumed to gradually decline after 1999 to 4.6% by 
2009 and then remain level. Assumed health-care cost trend 
rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the 
health-care plans. A one percentage pOint increase or decrease 
in the assumed health-care cost trend rate would increase or 
decrease the total of the service and interest-cost components of 
net periodic postretirement health-care benefit cost by $11 and 
$9, respectively, and would increase or decrease the health-care 
component of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
by $137 and $110, respectively. 

We also sponsor savings plans for the majority of our employees. 
The plans allow employees to contribute a portion of their pretax 
and/ or after-tax income in accordance with specified guidelines. 
We match a percentage of the employee contributions up to cer­
tain limits. Our contributions amounted to $234 in 1999, $204 in 
1998 and $201 in 1997. 
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Stock-Based Compensation Plans 

Under the 1997 Long-term Incentive Program (Program), which 
was effective June 1, 1997, and amended on May 19,1999, we 
grant stock options, performance shares, restricted stock and 
other awards. Under the Program, there were 150 million shares 
of common stock available for grant with a maximum of 22.5 mil­
lion common shares that could be used for awards other than 
stock options. From the time the Program became effective to 
the period ended December 31, 1999, there were approximately 
109 million shares granted and approximately 41 million shares 
that remained available for grant. Beginning with January 1, 
2000, the remaining shares available for grant at December 31 
of the prior year, plus 1.75% of the shares of AT&T common stock 
outstanding on January 1 of each year, become available for 
grant. There is a maximum of 37.5 million shares that may be 
used for awards other than stock options. The exercise price of 
any stock option is equal to the stock price when the option is 
granted. Generally, the options vest over three years and are 
exercisable up to 10 years from the date of grant. Under the 
1987 Long-term Incentive Program, which expired in April 1997, 
we granted the same awards, and on January 1 of each year, 
0.6% of the outstanding shares of our common stock became 
available for grant. 

Under the Program, performance share units are awarded to key 
employees in the form of either common stock or cash at the end 
of a three-year period based on AT&T's total shareholder return 
and certain financial-performance targets. Under the 1987 Long­
term Incentive Program, performance share units with the same 
terms were also awarded to key employees based on AT&T's 
return-to-equity performance compared with a target. 

On August 1, 1997, substantially all employees were granted a 
stock option award to purchase 150 shares representing a total 
of 18.75 million shares of AT&T common stock. The options vest 
after three years and are exercisable up to 10 years from the 
grant date. 

Under the AT&T 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Plan), 
which was effective July 1, 1996, we are authorized to sell up to 
75 million shares of common stock to our eligible employees. 
Under the terms of the Plan, employees may have up to 10% of 
their earnings withheld to purchase AT&T's common stock. The 
purchase price of the stock on the date of exercise is 85% of the 
average high and low sale prices of shares on the New York Stock 
Exchange for that day. Under the Plan, we sold approximately 3 
million shares to employees in both 1999 and 1998 and 6 mil­
lion shares in 1997. 

We apply Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Account­
ing for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations in 
accounting for our plans. Accordingly, no compensation expense 
has been recognized for our stock-based compensation plans 
other than for our performance-based and restricted stock 
awards and stock appreciation rights (SARs). Compensation 
costs charged against income were $462, $157 and $110 in 
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. In 1999, costs included 
$382 related to grants of SARs of affiliated companies held by 
certain employees subsequent to the Broadband merger. We also 

entered into an equity hedge in 1999 to offset potential future 
compensation costs associated with these SARs. The 1999 
income related to this hedge was $247. 

A summary of option transactions is shown below: 

Weighted­ Weighted­ We ighted­
Average Average Average 
Exercise Exercise Exercise 

Shares in Thousand s 1999 Price 1998 Price 1997 Price 

Outstanding at 

January 1, 131,904 $30.41 110,972 $24.77 76,466 $21.59 

Options assumed 
in Broadband 
merger 11,770 $14.79 

Options granted 47,927 $57.13 46,148 $41.69 57,465 $25.98 

Options and SARs 
exercised (17,858) $22.87 (18,894) $21.95 (16,652) $16.34 

Options canceled 
or forfeited (4,980) $42.44 (6,322) $31.64 (6,307) $26.73 

At December 31: 

Options 
outstanding 168,763 $37.42 131,904 $30.41110,972 $24.77 

Options 
exercisable 57,894 $28.21 35,472 $23.13 34,472 $22.17 

Shares available 
for grant 41,347 91,838 135,518 

All of the 11.8 million stock options assumed in connection with 
the Broadband merger were in tandem with SARs. These SARs 
were subsequently canceled on April 30, 1999. During 1999, 
386,000 SARs (including 137,000 for Broadband) were exer­
cised. At December 31, 1999, there were no AT&T SARs out­
standing. 

The following table summarizes information about stock options 
outstanding at December 31, 1999: 

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable 

Weighted-
Number Average Weighted- Number Weighted-

Range of Outstanding at Remaining Average Exercisable at Average 
Exerc ise Dec. 31, 1999 Contractual Exercise Dec. 31. 1999 Exe rcise 
Prices (in thousands) Life Price (in thousands) Price 

$ 4.36 - $18.08 14,316 5.2 $13.93 8,919 $14.54 

$18.15 - $24.49 10,453 4.9 $23.21 9,240 $23.31 

$24.50 16,388 7.6 $24.50 58 $24.50 

$24.51- $26.18 3,895 4.7 $24.90 3,534 $24.83 
$26.2 1 19,398 7.1 $26.21 11,393 $26.21 

$26.33 - $31.58 14,619 6.2 $29.89 11,473 $30.05 

$32.19 - $42.04 12,247 8.4 $38.27 3,056 $37.77 

$42.10 29,255 8.1 $42.10 9,026 $42.10 

$42.19 - $59.75 18,967 9.5 $51.59 1,091 $49.66 

$59.88 29,122 9.1 $59.88 104 $59.88 

$61.03 - $62.13 103 9.1 $62.06 $62 .06 

168,763 7.6 $37.42 57,894 $28.21 
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ancial Statements 

3ure-only provisions of SFAS No. Income Taxes Th, 
ased Compensation." If AT&T had atThe following table shows the principal reasons for the difference 
sation costs based on the fair value 	 th(

between the effective income tax rate and the U.S. federal statu-
Is in 1999, 1998 and 1997, consis­

tory income tax rate: 
AS No. 123, AT&T's net income and 

DEihare would have been reduced to For the YearsEnded December 31. 1999 1998 1997 
fulmts: U.S. federal statutory income ed 

tax rate 35% 35% 35%1999 1998 1997 	 DE 
Fede ral income tax at an 

statutory rate $ 2,340 $ 2,908 $ 2,440 

$ 3,171 $ 5.078 $ 4,158 
 Amortization of investment DE 

tax credits (10) (14) (16) fol 
7 99 State and local income taxes, 

net of federal income tax At [ 
1,290 66 ef fect 210 201 183 Lo 

137 	 Liber ty Media Group losses 708 

In-process research and
$ 3 ,171 $ 6,238 $ 4,323 

development write-off 208 
Foreign rate differential 90 63 117 
Amortization of intangibles 43 28 23 

$ 1.68 $ 	 1.90 $ 1.56 Taxes on repatriated and 
0.03 	 accumulated foreign To 

income. net of tax credits (45) (36) (32) 
0.48 0.03 	 Research and other credits (64) (91) (86) Lo 
0.05 	 Valuation allowance (78) 37 77 


Investment dispositions,
$ 1.68 $ 	 2.33 $ 1.62 
acquisitions and legal entity 

restructuring (94) (153) 25 


Other differences. net (51) 129 (8) 

$ 1.65 $ 1.88 $ 1.55 
 Provision for income taxes $ 3,257 $ 3,072 $ 2,723 

0.03 Effective income tax rate 48.7%* 37.0% 39.0% 

' Includes the impact of LMG's losses,net of taxes. reported as aseparateline item in AT&T's 
0.48 0.03 	 Consolidated Statements of Income.AT&T Group's effective tax rate was 37.4%. 

0.05 TeThe U.S. and foreign components of income from continuing oper­
$ 1.65 $ 2.31 $ 1.61 ations before income taxes and the provision for income taxes 

are presented in this table: No 

income for 1999, 1998 and 1997 Co 
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997f the pro forma effect on net income Te 

SFAS No. 123 method of accounting 
expense has not been applied to 

Income from Continuing 
Operations before C 

Jary 1, 1995. Income Taxes 

United States $ 6,467 $ 8,318 $ 7,090 
Ilues at date of grant for options Foreign 218 (11) (118) 
and 1997 were $15 .64, $9.75 and 
(e estimated using the Black-Scholes 
~ighted-average risk-free interest 

Total 

Provision for Income Taxes 

$ 6,685 $ 8,307 $ 6,972 

Te 

8 and 1997 were 5 .10%, 5.33% and 
owing assumptions were applied for 
lectively: (i) expected dividend yields 
expected volatility rates of 28.3%, 

Current 

Federal 
State and local 
Foreign 

$ 2,609 
403 
100 

$ 2,908 
251 

41 

$ 1,561 

194 
49 

N 

A 
(t 

xpected lives of 4.5 years . $ 3,112 $ 3,200 $ 1,804 a 

Deferred e 

Federal 
State and local 
Foreign 

$ 228 
(81) 

8 

$ (172) 
58 

$ 851 
89 
(5) 

h 
r' 
$ 
'II 

$ 155 $ (114) $ 935 
Deferred investment 

tax credits (10) (14) (16) 

Provision for income taxes $ 3 ,257 $ 3,072 $ 2,723 



rent income taxes payable balance was $427 and $1,393 
~mber 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. The decrease in 
~9 balance was primarily due to income taxes accrued in 
Ind paid in 1999 related to the sale of UCS. 

~d income tax liabilities are taxes we expect to pay in 
Jeriods. Similarly, deferred income tax assets are record­
~xpected reductions in taxes payable in future periods. 
~d income taxes arise because of differences in the book 
: bases of certain assets and liabilities. 

~d income tax liabilities and assets consist of the 
19: 

ler 31, 1999 1998 

:rm Deferred Income Tax 
lities 
~rty, plant and equipment $ 7,678 $ 7,324 

tments 7,304 

:hise costs 11,998 

1,156 776 

ng-term deferred income tax 
ities $28,136 $ 8 ,100 

~rm Deferred Income Tax Assets 
less restructuring $ 120 $ 134 

Iperating loss/credit carryforwards 710 495 

oyee pensions and 
ler benefits, net 1,359 1,557 

,rves and allowances 376 126 

;tments 39 

1,603 556 

,tion allowance (231) (260) 

~t long-term deferred income 
IS sets $ 3,937 $ 2,647 

g-term deferred income tax liabilities $24,199 $ 5,453 

It Deferred Income Tax Liabilities 
ment deferred income tax liabilities $ 427 $ 408 

It Deferred Income Tax Assets 
ness restructuring $ 47 $ 79 

loyee pensions and other benefits 562 346 

~rves and allowances 682 896 

!r 423 397 

urrent deferred income tax assets $ 1,714 $ 1,718 

rrent deferred income tax assets $ 1,287 $ 1,310 

:ember 31, 1999, we had net operating loss carryforwards 
'fected) for federal and state income tax purposes of $156 
187, respectively, expiring through 2014 . We also had for-
let operating loss carryforwards (tax~ffected) of $78, which 
10 expiration date. In addition, we had federal tax credit car-
lards of $257, of which $183 have no expiration date and 
!xpiring through 2005. We had state tax credit carryfor­
; (tax-effected) of $32 expiring through 2003. 

In connection with the Broadband merger, we acquired certain 
federal and state net operating loss carryforwards subject to a 
valuation allowance of $124. If, in the future, the realization of 
these acquired deferred tax assets becomes more likely than not, 
any reduction of the associated valuation allowance will be allo­
cated to reduce franchise costs and other purchased intangibles. 

Commitments and Contingencies 

In the normal course of business we are subject to proceedings, 
lawsuits and other claims, including proceedings under laws and 
regulations related to environmental and other matters. Such 
matters are subject to many uncertainties, and outcomes are not 
predictable with assurance. Consequently, we are unable to 
ascertain the ultimate aggregate amount of monetary liability or 
financial impact with respect to these matters at December 31, 
1999. These matters could affect the operating results of any 
one quarter when resolved in future periods. However, we believe 
that after final disposition, any monetary liability or financial 
impact to us beyond that provided for at year~nd would not be 
material to our annual consolidated financial statements. 

We lease land, buildings and equipment through contracts that 
expire in various years through 2047. Our rental expense under 
operating leases was $827 in 1999, $742 in 1998 and $853 in 
1997. The following table shows our future minimum lease pay­
ments due under noncancelable operating leases at December 
31, 1999. Such payments total $3,284. The total of minimum 
rentals to be received in the future under noncancelable sub­
leases as of December 31, 1999, was $285. 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Later Years 

$ 675 $ 562 $ 445 $ 372 $ 302 $ 928 

We have an agreement with General Instrument Corporation to 
purchase a minimum of 2.5 million set-top devices in 2000 at an 
average price of $318 per unit. 

Through a joint venture (70% owned by AT&T and 30% owned by 
BT), AT&T and BT have a 31% ownership of AT&T Canada Corp. as 
a result of the merger between AT&T Canada Corp. and MetroNet 
Communications, Corp. In connection with this merger, the AT&T 
and 8T joint venture has the right to call, or arrange for another 
entity to call, the remaining 69% of AT&T Canada for the greater 
of Cdn$37 .50 per share (accreting 4% each quarter beginning 
June 30, 2000) or the then-appraised fair market value. If we do 
not exercise our call rights by June 30, 2003, the shares would 
be put up for auction, and the AT&T and 8T jOint venture would 
have to make the shareholders whole for the difference between 
the proceeds received in auction and the greater of the fair mar­
ket value or the accreted value. The exact timing of any purchase 
will likely be partially dependent upon the future status of federal 
foreign ownership regulations. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

Segment Reporting 

AT&T's results are segmented according to the way we manage 
our business: Business Services, Consumer Services, Wireless 
Services and Broadband. Our Business Services segment offers 
a variety of global communications services including long dis­
tance, local , and data and Internet protocol (IP) networking to 
small and medium-sized businesses, large domestic and multina­
tional businesses and government agencies. Business Services 
is also a provider of voice, data and IP transport to service 
resellers (wholesale services). Our Consumer Services segment 
provides to residential customers a variety of any-distance com­
munications services including long distance, local toll (intrastate 
calls outside the immediate local area) and Internet access. In 
addition, Consumer Services provides prepaid calling-card and 
operator-handled calling services. Local phone service is also 
provided in certain areas. The costs associated with the develop­
ment of fixed wireless technology are included in the Consumer 
Services segment results. Our Wireless Services segment offers 
wireless voice and data services and products to customers in 
our 850 megahertz (cellular) and 1900 megahertz (Person21 
Communications Services, or PCS) markets. Wireless Services 
includes certain interests in partnerships and affiliates that pro­
vide wireless services in the United States and internationally, 
aviation communications services and the results of our messag­
ing business through the October 2, 1998, date of sale. Our 
Broadband segment offers a variety of services through our cable 
broadband network, including traditional analog video and new 
services such as digital cable and AT&T@Home, our high-speed 
cablfi! Internet access service. Also included in this segment are 
the operations associated with developing and installing the infra­
structure that supports broadband telephony. The balance of 
AT&T Group's operations is included in an "Other and Corporate" 
category. This category reflects the results of AT&T Solutions, our 
outsourcing and network management business, International 
Operations and Ventures, other corporate operations, corporate 
staff functions and elimination of transactions between seg­
ments. Included in AT&T Solutions are the results of the IBM 
Global Network (renamed AT&T Global Network Services, or 
AGNS), which was acquired for cash in phases throughout 1999. 
Liberty Media Group (LMG) is then added to AT&T Group, as 
appropriate, to reconcile segment results to consolidated AT&T. 
LMG is not an operating segment of AT&T because AT&T does not 
have a controlling financial interest in LMG for financial account­
ing purposes; therefore, we account for this investment under the 
equity method. Additionally, LMG's results are not reviewed by 
the chief operating decision-makers for purposes of determining 
resources to be allocated. 

Total assets for our reportable segments include all external 
assets for each segment. Prepaid pension assets and corporate­
owned or leased real estate are generally held at the corporate 
level. Shared network assets are allocated to the segments and 
reallocated each January based on two years of volumes. 

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those 
described in the summary of significant accounting policies (see 
Note 1). AT&T evaluates performance based on several factors, 
of which the primary financial measure is earnings, including 
other income(expense), before interest and taxes (EBIT). 

Generally, AT&T accounts for Business Services' intersegment 
telecommunications transactions at market prices. 

Revenue 

For the Years EndedDecember 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Business Services external 
revenue $23,540 $22,706 $21,520 

Business Services internal 
revenue 1,562 905 811 

Total Business Services 
revenue 25,102 23,611 22 ,331 

Consumer Services external 
revenue 21,972 22,885 23,690 

Wireless Services external 
revenue 7,627 5,406 4,668 

Broadband external revenue 4,871 

Total reportable segments 59,572 51.902 50,689 

Other and Corporate 2,819 1,321 888 

Total revenue $62,391 $53,223 $51,577 

DepreCiation and AmortIzation'" 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Business Services $ 2,948 $ 2,388 $ 1,855 

Consumer Services 877 730 772 

Wireless Services 1,223 1,036 886 

Broadband 1,674 

Total reportable segments 6,722 4,154 3 ,513 

Other and Corporate 717 475 469 

Total depreCiation and 
amortization $ 7,439 $ 4,629 $ 3,982 

.0: Includes the amortization of goodwill, rranchise costs and other purchased intangibles. 

Equity farnings(Losses) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Wireless Services $ 74 $ 108 $ 222 

Broadband (1,145) 

Total reportable segments (1,071) 108 222 

Other and Corporate (84) (176) (191) 

Liberty Media Group (2,022) 

Total equity earnings(losses) $ (3,177) $ (68) $ 31 
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Reconciliation of Earnings Before Interest and Taxes (EBIT) to Capital Additions 
Income Before Income Taxes 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 1998 1997 Business Services $ 7,145 $ 5,952 $ 4,547 
Business Services $ 6 ,131 $ 5,007 $ 4,047 Consumer Services 859 526 1,010 
Consumer Services 7,968 6,568 4 ,922 Wireless Services 2,598 2,321 2,071 
Wireless Services (474) 182 366 Broadband 4,759 

Broadband (2,276) Total reportable segments 15,361 8,799 7,628 
Total reportable segments' Other and Corporate 1,798 779 1,055 

EBIT 11,349 11,757 9,335 Total capital additions $17,159 $ 9 ,578 $ 8,683 
Other and Corporate EBIT (991) (3,023) (2,056) 

Liberty Media Group equity 
losses 2,022 

Geographic information is not presented due to the immateriality 

of revenue attributable to international customers. 
Interest expense 1.651 427 307 

Total income before income Reflecting the dynamics of our business, we continually review 

taxes $ 6,685 $ 8,307 $ 6,972 our management model and structure, In 2000, we anticipate 

changes to our segments as follows: The Business Services seg-

Assets ment will be expanded to include the results of AT&T Solutions, 

and Broadband results will be expanded to include the operations 
At December 31, 1999 1998 1997 of MediaOne upon the completion of the merger. The Wireless 

Busi ness Services $ 25,107 $ 21,415 $ 16,918 Services segment will be expanded to include fixed wireless tech-

Consumer Services 6,823 6,561 8,156 nology and certain international wireless investments. 

Wireless Services 22,478 19,115 18,639 

Broadband 56,536 

Total reportable segments 110,944 47,091 43,713 

Other and Corporate assets: 

Other segments 11.045 4,165 4,336 

Prepaid pension costs 2,464 2,074 2,156 

Deferred taxes 899 1,156 1,106 

Net assets of discontinued 
operations 1,101 

Other corporate assets 5,594 5,064 8,683 

Investment in Liberty Media 
Group and related 
receivables, net 38,460 

Total assets $169,406 $ 59,550 $ 61,095 

Equity Investments 

At December 31, 1999 1998 1997 

Wireless Services $ 3,850 $ 3,735 $ 3,128 

Broadband 13,052 

Total reportable segments 16,902 3,735 3,128 
Other and Corporate 1,552 522 555 
Liberty Media Group 38,460 

Total equity investments $56,914 $ 4,257 $ 3,683 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Corp. and Subsidiaries 

Quarterly Information (Unaudited) 

1999 1998 

First Second Third Fourth First' Second' Third Fourth 

Revenue $14,096 $15,691 $16,270 $16,334 $12,831 $13,211 $13,653 $13,528 
Operating income(loss) 2,116 2,913 3,389 2,441 1,404 (459) 3,356 3,186 
Income(loss) from continuing operations' 1,018 1,045 1,416 (51) 1,285 (161) 2,123 1,988 
Income before extraordinary loss 1,018 1,045 1,416 (51) 1,295 1,129 2,123 1,988 
Extraordinary loss 137 
Net income $ 1,018 $ 1,045 $ 1,416 $ (51) $ 1,295 $ 1,129 $ 1,986 $ 1,988 

Per AT & T Group common share ­ basIc': 
Income(loss) from continuing 

operations $ .39 $ .50 $ .51 $ .36 $ .48 $ (.06) $ .79 $ .76 

Extraordinary loss .05 
AT&T Group earnings .39 .50 .51 .36 .48 .42 .74 .76 

Per AT&T Group common share ­ diluted': 
Income(loss) from continuing 

operations $ .38 $ .49 $ .50 $ .36 $ .48 $ (.06) $ .78 $ .75 
Extraordinary loss .05 
AT & T Group earnings .38 .49 .50 .36 .48 .42 .73 .75 

Dividends declared per AT&T common 
share $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 $ .22 

Liberty Media Group loss per share3
: 


Basic and diluted' $ .05 $ .43 $ .17 $ .95 


Stock price": 
AT&T common stock 

High $ 64.08 $ 63.00 $ 59.00 $ 61.00 $ 45.67 $ 44.92 $ 40.92 $ 52.67 
Low 50.58 50.06 41.81 41.50 38.25 37.42 32.25 37.46 
Quarter-end close 53.20 55.81 43.50 50.81 43.83 38.08 38.95 50.50 

Liberty Media Group Class Atracking stock 
High 29.06 37.03 39.69 56.81 
Low 25.88 26.25 30.88 35.88 
Quarter-end close 26.30 36.75 37.31 56.81 

Liberty Media Group Class Btracking stock 
High 29.13 37.25 39.75 68.75 
Low 26.13 27.38 32.00 38.63 
Quarter-end close 26.88 37.25 39.75 68.75 

1. First and second quarter 1999 amounts were restated to reflect changes resulting from the appraisal of Broadband. The restatement 
had no impact on net income or earnings per share. 

2. Amounts have been restated to reflect the April 1999 three-for-two split of AT&T's common stock and the June 1999 two-for-one stock 
split of the Liberty Media Group tracking stock. 

3. No dividends have been declared for Liberty Media Group. 

4. First quarter 1998 included $10 of income from discontinued operations. This income had no material impact on earnings per share. 

5. Second quarter 1998 included a gain on sale of discontinued operations of $1,290, for an earnings per share impact of $0.48. 

6. Stock prices obtained from the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape. 
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New Accounting Pronouncements 

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
issued SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and 
Hedging Activities." Among other provisions, it requires that enti­
ties recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the 
statement of financial position and measure those instruments 
at fair value. Gains and losses resulting from changes in the fair 
values of those derivatives would be accounted for depending on 
the use of the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge 
accounting. The effective date of this standard was delayed via 
the issuance of SFAS No. 137. The effective date for SFAS No. 
133 is now for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000, though 
earlier adoption is encouraged and retroactive application is pro­
hibited. For AT&T this means that the standard must be adopted 
no later than January 1, 2001. Based on the types of derivatives 
we currently have, we do not expect the adoption of this standard 
will have a material impact on AT&T's results of operations, finan­
cial position or cash flows. 

In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 
(SAB) No. 101, "Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements," 
which must be adopted by March 31, 2000. We are currently 
assessing the impact of SAB 101 on our results of operations . 

Subsequent Events 

On January 5, 2000, AT&T and BT announced financial closure of 
Concert. Concert began 0perations in 2000 as the leading global 
telecommunications company serving multinational business 
customers, international carriers and Internet service providers 
worldwide. 

On January 18, 2000, we sold our ownership in Lenfest Commu­
nications, Inc. (Lenfest), to a subsidiary of Comcast. In connec­
tion with the sale, we received 48,555,280 shares of Comcast 
Class Special Acommon stock, which had a value of $2,510 at 
the date of disposition. 

On February 3, 2000, a registration statement was filed with the 
SEC for an initial public offering of AT&T Wireless Group tracking 
stock. The new tracking stock will provide current shareowners 
and future investors with a security tied directly to the economic 
performance of AT&T's Wireless business. AT&T Wireless Group 
will include voice and data mobility, fixed wireless and certain 
international wireless investments. At a special shareowner 
meeting held in March, a proposal to create the tracking stock 
was approved. We intend to conduct an initial public offering of 
AT&T Wireless Group tracking stock in the second quarter. A 
distribution, which may be in the form of a dividend, exchange 
offer, or a combination of these, of the AT&T Wireless Group 
tracking stock is intended to be made to shareowners of AT&T 
common stock sometime thereafter. Holders of Liberty Media 
Group tracking stock will not be entitled to this distribution. 

In February 2000, AT&T entered into an agreement with TeleCorp 
PCS, Inc., to swap certain licenses that we currently own in the 
midwestern United States as well as cash of approximately $100 
in exchange for licenses in several New England markets. The 
transaction is expected to close in the fourth quarter of 2000. 
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..X.. QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR I5(d) OF THE 

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the quarterly period ended September 30,2000 

OR 

..... TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF 
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period from to 

Commissionjle number 1-1105 

AT&T COW. 
A New York I.R.S. Employer 
Corporation No. 13-4924710 

32 Avenue ofthe Americas, New York, New York 10013-2412 

Telephone - Area Code 212-387-5400 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 
13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such 
shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such 
filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ..X No ... 

At October 31,2000, the following shares of stock were outstanding: 

AT&T common stock - 3,753,409,021 shares AT&T Wireless Group common stock - 360,971,000 
shares Liberty Media Group Class A common stock - 2,369,760,656 shares Liberty Media Group 
Class B common stock - 206,22 1,288 shares 

; ~ 

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
AT&T CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

file://C:\TEMPMTT 10-Q.htm 3/28/2001 
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For the Three For the Nine 

Months Ended Months Ended 

September 30, September 30, 

2 0 0 0  1 9 9 9  2 0 0 0  1 9 9 9  

Revenue 

Operating Expenses 

Access and other connection 

Costs of services and products 

Selling, general and administrative 

Depreciation and other amortization 

Amortization of goodwill, franchise 

costs and other purchased intangibles 

Net restructuring and other charges 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Equity earnings (losses) from Liberty 

Media Group 

Other income (expense) 

Interest expense 

Income before income taxes 

Provision f o r  income taxes 

Net income 

$16 ,975  $16 ,333  $49 ,097  $46 ,202  

3 , 2 5 5  3,654 10,460 11,054 

4,547 3 ,932  12 ,578  20,660 

3 , 3 9 7  3 ,442  9 ,796  10 ,060  

1 , 9 1 9  1,558 5,182 4,408 

8 7 9  3 5 8  1 ,661 900  

24  - 7 97 7 0 2  

1 4 , 0 2 1  12 ,944 40,474 37 ,784 

2 ,954 3 ,389  8 ,623 8,418 

1 ,756  ( 2 1 7 )  2 ,965 ( 8 1 8 )  

7 1  ( 3 7 5 )  4 8 6  ( 2 5 4 )  

9 4 6  4 9 3  2 , 1 5 8  1 , 1 8 8  

3 ,835 2 ,304 9 ,916 6,158 

7 6 3  8 8 8  2 , 1 2 7  2 , 6 7 9  

$ 3 ,072  $ 1 ,416  $ 7 , 7 8 9  $ 3 , 4 7 9  

file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 3/28/2001 
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AT&T Common Stock Group: 

Earnings per share: 

Basic 

Diluted 

Dividends declared 

AT&T Wireless Group: 

(Loss) earnings per share: 

Basic and diluted 

Liberty Media Group: 

Earnings (loss) per share: 

Basic and diluted 

n 
Page 3 of 104 

$ 0.35 $ 0.51 $ 1.41 $ 1.41 

$ 0.35 $ 0.50 $ 1.40 $ 1.39 

$ 0.22 $ 0.22 $ 0.66 $ 0 . 6 6  

$ (0.01) $ - $ 0.05 $ 

$ 0.68 $ (0 .09)  $ 1.15 $ (0.33) 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Form IO-Q - Part I 

AT&T COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(Dollars in Millions Except Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

September 30, December 3 1. 

2000 1999 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables, less allowances of $1,341 and $1,281 

Deferred income taxes 

s 316 $ 1,024 

11,686 10,453 

1,386 1,287 

file:NC:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 3/28/2001 
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Page 4 of 104 

Other current assets 2 ,064  

15 ,452  

1 , 1 2 0  

1 3 , 8 8 4  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated 

depreciation of $31 ,453  and $30 ,057  4 8 , 1 6 5  39 ,618 

Franchise costs, net of accumulated amortization 

of $1 ,413  and $ 6 9 7  4 8 , 4 5 2  3 2 , 6 9 3  

Licensing costs, net of accumulated amortization 

of $1 ,685  and $ 1 , 4 9 1  10 ,457 8,548 

Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization of 

$3,535 and $ 3 6 3  33 ,407 7 , 4 4 5  

Investment in Liberty Media Group and related 

receivables, net 39 ,229  38 ,460 

Other investments and related advances 46 ,429  1 9 , 3 6 6  

Prepaid pension costs 2,978 2 ,464 

Other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

7,783 6,928 

$252 ,352  $169 ,406  

(CONTINUED) 

AT&T Form 10-Q - Part I 

AT&T COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

file://C:\TEMP\A'M lo-Q.htm 3/28/200 1 
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Page 5 of 104 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED) 
(Dollars in Millions Except Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

September 30, December 31, 

2 0 0 0  1 9 9 9  

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Payroll and benefit-related liabilities 

Debt maturing within one year 

Dividends payable 

Other current liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Long-term debt 

Long-term benefit-related liabilities 

Deferred income taxes 

Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Minority Interest 

Company-Obligated Convertible Quarterly Income 

Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trust Holding 

Solely Subordinated Debt Securities of AT&T 

SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY 

Common Stock: 

file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 

$ 5,344 $ 6 , 7 1 1  

2 ,362 2 , 6 5 1  

3 2 , 3 4 2  1 2 , 6 3 3  

8 2 6  7 0 3  

10 ,410  5 , 4 4 9  

51,344 

29 ,443  

3 ,923  

3 9 , 1 4 1  

4 . 6 3 9  

1 2 8 , 4 9 0  

9 ,046 

4,708 

28 ,207  

23 ,217 

3 , 9 6 4  

24 ,199  

3 . 8 0 1  

83 ,388 

2 , 3 9 1  

4,700 

3/28/2001 
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AT&T Common Stock, $1 par value, authorized 

6,000,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 

3,753,642,726 shares (net of 297,563,162 treasury 

shares) at September 30, 2000, and 3,196,436,757 

shares (net of 287,866,419 treasury shares) at 

December 31, 1999 

AT&T Wireless Group Common Stock, $1 par value, 

authorized 6,000,000,000 shares; issued and 

outstanding 360,648,000 shares at September 30, 2000 361 

Liberty Media Group Class A Common Stock, $1 par 

value, authorized 4,000,000,000 shares; issued 

and outstanding 2,369,760,656 shares (net of 

51,729,408 treasury shares) at September 30, 2000, 

and 2,313,557,460 shares at December 31, 1999 

Liberty Media Group Class B Common Stock, $1 par 

3.754 

2,370 

Page 6 of 104 

3,196 

2,314 

value, authorized 400,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding 206,221,288 shares (net of 10,607,776 
treasury shares) at September 30,2000, 

and 216,842,228 shares at December 31, 1999 206 217 

Additional paid-in capital 90,344 59,526 

Guaranteed ESOP obligation - (17) 

Retained earnings 10,724 6,712 

Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,349 6,979 

TOTAL SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY 110,108 78,927 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY $252,352 $169,406 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Form 10-Q - Part I 

AT&T COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Millions Except Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

For the Nine 

Months Ended 

September 30, 

2000 1999 

AT&T Common Shares 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued (acquired), net: 

Under employee plans 

For acquisitions 

Other* 

Balance at end of period 

AT&T Wireless Group Common Stock 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued (acquired), net: 

For initial public offering 

Under employee plans 

Balance at end of period 

Liberty Media Group Class A Common Stock 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued (acquired), net: 

For acquisitions 

Other 

Balance at end of period 

$ 3 ,196  $ 2,630 

1 

607 565 

( 4 9 )  

- 

- 

3,754 3 , 1 9 6  

360 

1 

361  

2,314 - 

61  2 , 2 8 0  

( 5 )  33  

2 , 3 7 0  2 , 3 1 3  

3/28/2001 file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 



AT&T CORP(Fom: 10-Q, Received: 11/14/2000 13:07:15) * 

Liberty Media Group Class B Common Stock 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued (acquired), net: 

For acquisitions 

Other 

Balance at end of period 

Additional Paid-In Capital 

Balance at beginning of year 

Shares issued (acquired), net: 

Under employee plans 

For acquisitions 

Other* 

Proceeds in excess of par value from 

issuance of AT&T Wireless common stock 

Common stock warrants issued 

Gain on issuance of common stock 

by affiliates 

Other 

Balance at end of period 

Guaranteed ESOP Obligation 

Balance at beginning of year 

Amortization 

Balance at end of period 

Retained Earnings 

Balance at beginning of year 

file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 

n 

2 1 7  

- 

(11) 

2 0 6  

Page 8 of 104 

2 2 0  

( 3 )  

2 1 7  

59 ,526  1 5 , 1 9 5  

1 5  3 7  

22 ,769  42,374 

( 2 , 5 1 4 )  324  

9 ,915 

- 

- 

3 0 6  

4 8 0  5 3 4  

1 5 3  1 3 4  

90,344 58 ,904 

( 1 7 )  

1 7  

6,712 7 , 8 0 0  

3/28/2001 
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Net income 

Dividends declared 

Treasury shares issued at less 

than cost 

Balance at end of period 

(CONTINUED) 

Page 9 of 104 

7 , 7 8 9  3 , 4 7 9  

( 2 , 3 4 4 )  ( 2 , 1 0 4 )  

( 1 , 4 3 3 )  ( 1 , 5 8 4 )  

1 0 , 7 2 4  7 , 5 9 1  

AT&T Form 10-Q - Part I 

AT&T COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREOWNERS' EQUITY 

(CONTINUED) 
(Dollars in Millions Except Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

For the Nine 

Months Ended 

September 30, 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

Balance at beginning of year 

Other comprehensive income 

Balance at end of period 

Total Shareowners' Equity 

Summary of Total Comprehensive Income: 

Net income 

2 0 0 0  

6 ,979 

(4,630) 

2,349 

1 9 9 9  

( 5 9 )  

2 ,618 

2 ,559 

$110 ,108  $74 ,763  

$ 7 ,789  $ 3 ,479 

file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 3/28/200 1 



AT&T CORP(Form: IO-Q, Received: 11/14/2000 13:07:15) n n Page 10 of 104 

Net foreign currency translation adjustment 

(net of taxes of $ ( 1 7 7 )  and $ 1 0 9 )  ( 3 0 5 )  188 

Net revaluation of securities (net of 

taxes of $ ( 2 , 7 3 0 )  and $ 1 , 5 8 6 )  ( 4 , 3 2 5 )  2 ,430  

Total Comprehensive Income $ 3 ,159  $ 6,097 

* Activity in 2000 primarily represents AT&T stock received from Cox Communications, Inc., in 
exchange for an entity owning certain cable systems and other assets. 

Other comprehensive income for the nine months ended September 30,2000, included Liberty Media 
Group's foreign currency translation adjustments totaling $(193), net of applicable taxes, revaluation 
of Liberty Media Group's available-for-sale securities totaling $(1,825), net of applicable taxes and 
the recognition of previously unrecognized available for sale securities of $( 1,479), net of applicable 
taxes. 

Other comprehensive income in 1999 included Liberty Media Group's foreign currency translation 
adjustments totaling $88, net of applicable taxes, and revaluation of Liberty Media Group's available- 
for-sale securities totaling $2,320, net of applicable taxes. 

AT&T accounts for treasury stock as retired stock, and as of September 30,2000, had 298 million 
treasury shares of which 225 million shares were owned by AT&T Broadband subsidiaries and 70 
million shares related to the purchase of AT&T shares previously owned by Liberty Media Group. 

We have 100 million authorized shares of preferred stock at $1 par value. No preferred stock is 
currently issued or outstanding. 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

AT&T Form 10-Q - Part I 
AT&T COW. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Millions) 

(Unaudited) 

For the Nine 

Months Ended 

September 30, 

2 0 0 0  1 9 9 9  

Operating Activities 

Net income $ 7 ,789  $ 3 ,479  

file://C:\TEMP\ATT 10-Q.htm 3/28/2001 
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Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 

Gains on sales of businesses and 

investments 

Net restructuring and other charges 

Depreciation and amortization 

Provision f o r  uncollectibles 

Net equity (earnings) losses from Liberty 

Media Group 

Net losses from other equity investments 

Increase in accounts receivable 

Decrease in accounts payable 

Net change in other operating assets 

and liabilities 

Other adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

n 
Page 11 of 104 

( 1 , 0 5 1 )  ( 4 9 5 )  

6 3 0  5 8 1  

6 ,843 5 ,308  

9 8 5  1 , 0 7 7  

( 2 , 9 6 5 )  8 1 8  

9 7 0  8 4 6  

( 2 , 7 0 5 )  ( 2 , 5 2 9 )  

( 2 4 8 )  ( 3 1 8 )  

( 1 , 0 2 5 )  ( 1 , 7 1 8 )  

( 4 9 )  1 

9,174 7 ,050 

Investing Activities 

Capital expenditures and other additions ( 1 0 , 9 1 3 )  ( 8 , 7 7 0 )  

Proceeds from sale or disposal of 

property, plant and equipment 

(Increase) decrease in other receivables 

Net (acquisitions) dispositions of 

licenses 

Equity investment distributions and sales 

Equity investment contributions and 

purchases 

Net acquisitions of businesses including 

cash acquired ( 1 9 , 7 9 1 )  ( 6 , 8 3 0 )  

Other investing activities, net ( 5 7 )  ( 1 5 )  

( 3 3 , 1 7 6 )  ( 2 1 , 3 5 3 )  Net cash used in investing activities 

5 4 7  

( 9 8 1 )  

1 9 2  

11 

( 2 1 8 )  

1 ,104 

1 

9 3 6  

( 2 , 8 6 7 )  ( 6 , 8 7 8 )  

file://C:\TEMP\ATT IO-Q.htm 3/28/2001 
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AT&T CORP(Form: 10-Q, Received: 11/14/2000 13:07:15) - 
Financing Activities 

Proceeds from long-term debt issuances 

Retirements of long-term debt 

Issuance of convertible securities 

Dividends paid on convertible securities 

Issuance of AT&T Wireless Group common stock 

Redemption of subsidiary preferred stock 

Net acquisition of treasury shares 

Dividends paid on common stock 

Increase in short-term borrowings, net 

Other financing activities, net 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

8,396 

(2,134) 

4,694 

( 7 5 )  

(4,476) 

(2 ,009)  

6,313 

434 

11,143 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (708) (3,160) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 

of year 1,024 3,160 

- Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 316 $ 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
AT&T Form 10-Q - Part I 

AT&T CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Amounts) 

(Unaudited) 

(a) BASIS OF PRESENTATION The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by AT&T 
Corp. (AT&T) pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) and, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments necessary for a fair statement of the 
consolidated results of operations, financial position and cash flows for each period presented. The 
consolidated results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year. These 
financial results should be read in conjunction with AT&T's Form 10-K for the year ended December 
3 1, 1999, filed on March 27,2000, (which includes the financial statements of Liberty Media Group 
for the year ended December 3 1, 1999), AT&T's Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 3 1,2000, 
(which includes the financial results of Liberty Media Group for this period, attached as an exhibit 

file://C:\TEMP\ATT IO-Q.htm 3/28/2001 



A 

ION ** ** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS 

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 
CERTIFICATION SECTION 

Application Form for Authority to Provide 
Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
Between Points Within the State of Florida 

O W 3 4 3 - T  

+ 
Instructions 

This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the information provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Page 16). 

+ Print or Tvoe all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ 
+ 

Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form dong with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission DEPGStT DATE 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. DO5Ia L ; J ~ ~ Z $ C J  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

. ~- ~. ~~ ~ ~~ .... . .. ~ 
.. ~. ~ 

and s.24(a), Art. 1 of the State Constitution . . , I 




